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FOCUSING ON LARGE,

GROWING HOUSING MARKETS

Standard Pacific is one of the nation’s largest homebuilders, serving first-time, move-up and
luxury buyears with homes from under $100,000 to over $1 million. Propelled by a long-term
growth and diversification strategy and strong demand in many of its key markets, Standard
Pacific reported record financial and operating results for 2002. With our three recent acqui-
sitions in Florida and the Carolinas, Standard Pacific (NYSE: SPF) now has a coast-to-coast
presence in some of the largest, most dynamic growth markets in the country. For more
information about the Company, its new home communities, and financial services for
homebuyers, visit www.standardpacifichomes.com.




COAST TO COAST

O Metro areas with over 10,000 permits in the states where
we operate

Standard Pacific now operates in five of the six largest states in the
country with respect to housing starts. The seven states in which
we build account for 42% of the nation’s new housing. From this new
coast-to-coast platform, we are well positioned to pursue future
growth both internally and through opportunistic acquisitions as the
industry consolidates.
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ANOTHER RECORD YEAR:

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS

2002 caps a five-year period in which we tripled our revenues, quadrupled our net income
and generated a nearly threefold increase in shareholders’ equity. This record of growth,
combined with key financial returns and other performance measures, earned us a place
for the third consecutive year on the Forbes Platinum 400 list for the best big companies

in America.

In 2002 we achieved record earnings, generated by record deliveries and revenues
approaching $1.9 billion. At year-end, our backlog of presold homes was valued at more
than $1 billion (also a record). Continued strong demand for housing in many of our major
markets—coupled with our diversified product offerings and pricing platform, as well as
favorable demographic trends and low interest rates—positions the Company for another
record year in 2003.

Year Ended December 31 2002 2001 2000

(Dallars in thousands, except per share amounts)

OPERATING RESULTS

Homebuilding revenues $1,870,757 $1,375,610 $1,317,995
Pretax income 194,681 184,476 166,147
Net income 118,689 111,065 100,142
Earnings per share (diluted) $ 367 § 363 $ 3.39

FINANCIAL POSITION

Total assets $1,792,126  $1,366,301 $1,118,786
Homebuilding debt 638,993 545,274 424,351
Stockholders’ equity 773,758 573,092 486,230

Stockholders’ equity per share $ 24.04 $ 1951  $ 16.17




$585 3760 $1,169  $1,318  $1,376  $1,871

$41.0 $80.9 $114.1 $166.1  $184.5  $184.7
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1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002

26% CAGR

$0.81 $1.58 $2.27 $3.39 $3.63 $3.67

1997 1998 1889 2000 2001 2002

37% CAGR

$283.8 $324.7 $381.9 3486.2 $573.1 $773.8

1997 1998 1899 2000 2001 2002

35% CAGR

1,946 2,328 3,472 3,871 4,311 6,265

1897 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002

22% CAGR

1997 1898 1999 2000 2001 2002

26% CAGR

2,027 2,482 3,376 4,250 4,166 6,812

566 1111 1,014 1,642 1,397 3,196

1997 1298 1999 2000 2001 2002

27% CAGR

1997 1998 1989 2000 2001 2002

41% CAGR

51 85 68 S0 95 136

1987 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002

22% CAGR

Note: The compound annual growth rates are for the 5-year period ending 2002.




Water's Edge at lvy Lake Estates, Lutz, Florida

“We set a course five years ago to expand opportunistically
in existing markets and enter new markets with strong
economic fundamentals supporting long-term growth.
We've delivered on our growth strategy...our business
results validate the plan”
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ACQUISITIONS EXPAND OUR REACH INTO FLORIDA, THE CAROLINAS

Standard Pacific continues to be an active participant in the consolidation of the industry
by the large public homebuilders—viewing acquisitions as a critical element of the
Company’s growth and diversification strategy. In 2002, we completed three acquisitions
that firmly establish the Company in the Southeastern United States. Westbrooke Homes in
South Florida, Colony Homes in Orlando and Westfield Homes in Tampa, Southwest Florida
and North and South Carolina all now operate under the Standard Pacific banner.

From their respective dates of acquisition, these companies combined to deliver more
than 1,400 new homes, representing 23% of our total 2002 deliveries. And in 2003,
approximately 35% of our deliveries are expected to be generated from our new Florida
and Carolina operations.

Commenting on Standard Pacific’s acquisition of Westfield Homes, Roger Gatewood,
President, Westfield Homes USA Inc., said: “We are pleased to be able to team up with a
builder of Standard Pacific’s stature and integrity. Their strong product focus, commitment
to quality and excellence, and strong ethics are a perfect fit with our core values.”

Standard Pacific’s expansion !
into Florida and the Carolinas i
further diversifies the Company’s :
operations geographically and
strengthens our platform for
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future growth, particularly on ; .
the East Coast. P
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Tamarind at Flintridge, Ladera Ranch, CA The Aspens at Turnleaf, Fullerton, CA

STRONG ORGANIC GROWTH CONTINUED IN EXISTING MARKETS

While acquisitions have accounted for a significant share of our recent unit expansion,
growth in many of our existing markets continued at a strong pace. From 1998 through
2002, our established California operations generated compound average annual increases
in deliveries and revenues of 11% and 17% respectively.

We have a long history and extensive operations up and down the state of California. We
are now the second largest homebuilder by revenue in California where we experienced
17% year-over-year delivery growth in 2002. Our performance in the state is bolstered by
our leading position in Southern California, one of the strongest housing markets in the
country. And we continued to experience excellent results in our Arizona division, where we
delivered more than 1,400 homes in 2002, up 34% year-over-year. We are now ranked #7 in
Phoenix, the nation’s second largest housing market, in only our fourth full year of operation.

O 2,140 2,570 2,933 2,864 3127 0 Os730  $1,011 1,148 81,071 $1,2650
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1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002

NEVW HOME DELIVERIES HOMEBUILDING REVENUES

(In Millions)

O Existing Markets (California and Texas)
O New Markets (Arizona, Colorado, Florida and Carolinas)




Santa Venstia, Irvine, CA




The Company’s business model is predicated upon operating in large growth markets across
the country. All of the states in which Standard Pacific builds are projected to see population
and employment growth over the next few years, outpacing the nation as a whole. Our intent
is to expand our market share in these markets by seeking new opportunities within our
broad product capabilities. And as we look to expand into new geographic markets, we will
continue to focus on regions that have similar size and long-term growth characteristics.

State ranks #3 in housing starts nationally

Company delivered over 2,600 homes last year,
up 17%

With 37-year history in California, Company ranks

as #2 builder statewide and #1 builder in Southern

California, based on revenues

State ranks #1 in housing starts nationally

Entered market in 2002 via acquisitions of Westfield
Homes, Colony Homes and Westbrooke Homes;

nearly 1,200 deliveries in first year

Operations in South Florida, Oriando, Tampa and

Southwest Florida

State ranks #6 in housing starts nationally

Company delivered over 1,400 homes last year,
up 34%

Company ranks as #7 builder in Phoenix, which is
the second-largest metropolitan housing market in
the U.S.




PRODUCT DIVERSITY BASED ON LOCAL MARKET PREFERENCES

We take pride in our ability to deliver a broad spectrum of housing in various market niches,
a strength that will be increasingly important as certain of our markets mature. Our diversified
product platform includes traditional single-family residences in many price segments, as well
as townhomes and higher-density condominiums in urban infill locations. We also see growth
opportunities in the active adult market, and we continue to utilize our land development
capabilities to create master-planned communities that offer a wide range of housing and
recreational amenities.

TEXAS

o  State ranks #2 in housing starts nationally

o The Company has operated in Texas for 25 years
with projects located throughout the Austin and

Dallas metropolitan areas

o The Dallas/Ft. Worth metro area is the third largest

U.S. housing market

COLORADO

o  State ranks #12 in housing starts nationally

o  Entered market in 2000 via acquisition of Writer

Homes

rﬂﬂﬁllm!l‘ i

Jiflimniy

o  Operations in Denver and Fort Collins. Denver o
ranked as one of the Top 10 places to live by Money

magazine ‘

THE CAROGLINAS

09

o North and South Carolina combined rank #4 in

housing starts nationally

o Entered market in 2002 via acquisition of Westfield l

Homes b

°o  Operations in Charlotte and Raleigh-Durham, with

diverse product offering of townhomes and single-

family homes i




Our two-pronged growth strategy, which promotes a combination
of internal growth and new market expansion, has resuited in a
more geographically diversified operating piatform.

GEOGRAPHIC DIVERSITY
(Unit Deliveries by State)

1997 2002
California 79% California 42%
Texas 21% Arizona 23%
Total Units 1,946 Florida 19%
Texas 8%
Carolinas 4%
Colorado 4%
Total Units 6,265

In 1997, deliveries from our California divisions accounted for nearly 80% of our unit volume
companywide. By contrast, in 2003 we expect that our deliveries in the state will represent
approximately 40% of the Company’s deliveries. At the same time, our new Southeastern
Region should approach our volume levels in California in our first full year of operation.

Notwithstanding our geographic diversification and expansion across the country, we
remain focused on growing our strong base of operations in California. In 2003, we are
projecting to deliver 3,100 homes throughout the state, a 20% year-over-year increase, with

homebuilding revenues in excess of $1.2 billion.




With our expansion into new markets over the past five years and our focus on providing
moere affordable housing in our existing markets, our product platform has evolved to
encompass a greater distribution in the entry level and first-time move-up segments. In
fact, by 2003 the percentage of companywide deliveries priced below $200,000 is expected
to reach 41% compared to just 19% in 2000.

Our average sales price in 2003 is expected to be under $290,000 compared with $314,000
in 2002, reflecting full year deliveries from our recently acquired Florida and Carolina
divisions, as well as other initiatives to expand our product and pricing mix. Our new
homes in Orlando, Phoenix and the Carolinas are priced from $100,000. By contrast,
in California, we offer a broad range of housing in the move-up and luxury segments of the

market with prices from $300,000 to over $1 million.

O under $200,000

O $200,000-$300,000 O over $400,000
$600
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Canopy Lane, Ladera Ranch, CA

With our diversified product platform, positive long-term demographic
trends and a strong balance sheet, Standard Pacific is well positioned to
continue to expand market share in our existing geographic regions while
pursuing additional opportunities through acquisitions in new markets.
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POSITIVE DEMOGRAPHIC TRENDS ADD TO LONG-TERM DEMAND FOR NEW HOUSING

There are a number of important demographic trends driving long-term demand for new
housing, particularly in the Sunbelt states in which we operate. The baby-boom generation
is entering the 55-64 year age group which has the highest rate of home ownership, with
the leading edge beginning to enter retirement. This trend bodes well for Standard Pacific
given our success in the move-up and luxury segments of our markets and our capabilities
for addressing the growing demand for active adult housing.

Another important demographic trend affecting housing is the surge in immigration over the
past decade. The 1990’s saw one of the largest inflows of legal immigrants in the country’s
history. The strong desire for home ownership among this group should continue to add to
the demand for new housing throughout the country.

AMERICA'S AGING BABY BOOMERS AND NEW IMMIGRANTS TC THE U.S. DRIVE
LONG-TERM DEMAND FOR HOUSING
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Eagle Ridge in Gilroy, CA

Talega in San Clemente, CA Parkhurst in Fullerton, CA




A key element of our business strategy is to maintain a strong, balanced land position. We
currently control nearly 30,000 lots representing a 3 to 4 year supply which supports our
near term growth plans. This is particularly important in such land-constrained markets as
California and Florida where the entitlement and land development process is becoming
more challenging.

An integral part of our land acquisition and development strategy is our utilization of joint
venture partnerships with other builders, developers and land owners. Not only do these
key business relationships and alliances enhance our ability to buy fand, they also create a
structure that is effective in managing risk on larger, fonger-term projects while allowing us
to more effectively utilize our corperate financial resources.

Two of our farger joint ventures are the master plan communities of Eagle Ridge in Northern
Caiifornia and Talega in Southern California. Both offer a wide range of home styles and
recreational amenities including signature championship golf courses.

In 2003 we are expecting to open nearly 100 hew communities companywide, up 59% year-
over-year. By the middle of the year, we expect to have over 170 active selling communities.

The depth of our management team contributed greatly to our success last year, and will
continue to be a strength fo be leveraged in the pursuit of our growth and diversification
strategies going forward. Our senior corporate and division operating managers have
a long history of experience in the industry and service to the Company. As we grow, it is
our goal to recognize and reward this talent by promoting from within. In fact, in 2002
we elevated several key executives and implemented a regional management structure to
facilitate our growth and continue the development of the Company leadership.




2002 stands as an important milestone in Standard Pacific’s 37-year history marked by our
expansion on the East Coast. During the year we acquired three premier homebuilding
companies in Florida: Westbrooke Homes in Miami, Colony Homes in Orlando and
Westfield Homes in Tampa. We also entered several important markets in the Carolinas with
Westfield's homebuilding divisions in Raleigh-Durham and Charlotte. Coupled with the
Company's established operations in California, Arizona, Colorado and Texas, these acqui-
sitions were instrumental in expanding and diversifying the Company in key growth markets
across the country. During the last five years we tripled our revenues and gquadrupled net
income while generating nearly a three-fold increase in shareholders’ equity. We now have
a solid foothold in five of the six largest states in the country and rank among the top 12
public homebuilders in the nation.

Bolstered by strong housing conditions in many of our markets and our expanded coast-to-
coast operations, Standard Pacific posted its sixth consecutive year of record deliveries
and revenues. In 2002 the Company reported record net income of $118.7 million, or $3.67
per share, on revenues approaching $1.9 biltion. During the year we closed 6,265 new
homes, up 45% year-over-year, driven by increased deliveries in our California and Arizona
divisions and over 1,400 homes from our new Southeastern region. On the strength of our
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fourth quarter new home orders, which were up 94% year-over-year, we generated a record
backlog of 3,196 presold homes valued in excess of $1 billion. And with the planned
addition of 100 new communities, we are projecting another record setting year in 2003.

Our business model is predicated upon growing market share in the largest, most dynamic
states in the country. The seven states in which we operate generate 42% of the nation’s
housing with Florida, Texas and California consistently ranked at the top with respect to new
home starts. These high levels of housing production are supported by employment growth
that is projected to exceed the national average over the next few years. We have significant
operations in California, Arizona and Florida given our recent acquisitions and we have
excellent prospects for future long-term growth in Texas, Colorado and the Carolinas.

Our expansion efforts have created a more diversified operating platform geographically.
In 1997, nearly 80% of our deliveries were generated from our California divisions with
the balance in Texas. By contrast, in 2003 40% of our deliveries are projected to come
from California and 35% from our new Southeastern region. While future growth will
continue to alter the composition of our Company, reducing our reliance on any one
market’s strength, we remain focused on growing our strong base of operations in
California. In 2003 we expect to increase our production in the state by 20% to 3,100
homes with revenues of $1.2 billion.

Standard Pacific has developed a reputation as one of the most diversified homebuilders in
the country. We are known in California for our considerable success in the move up and
luxury segments of our markets with homes priced from $300,000 to $2 million. However,
our expansion into new markets across the country over the last few years has broadened
our product and pricing platform to encompass a greater distribution of homes which target
the entry level and first-time move-up segments. This emphasis on providing more afford-
able housing is particularly evident in Arizona, Florida and the Carolinas where our new
homes are priced from $100,000. In fact, nearly 40% of our 2003 deliveries will be priced
below $200,000 companywide, up from 20% in 2001.

We are proud of our long history and record of growth in California where we are now the
second largest homebuilder by revenues. We intend to leverage this strong base of opera-
tions in the state by continuing to expand our price points and market reach. Recently, we
have been successful in growing into satellite markets that are adjacent to our established
divisions. Our new Inland Empire division in Southern California delivered nearly 600 homes
in its second full year and is benefiting from some of the strongest market fundamentals in
the country. In 2003, we will increase our presence in the Los Angeles market and we will
deliver our first homes in Sacramento.

In addition to expanding our geographic reach in California, we are increasing our produc-
tion of attached housing particularly in our Southern California markets. In the new Irvine
Ranch planned community of Quail Hill we have generated nearly 60 sales in six months at




our Sandalwood townhome project. And, in West Los Angeles we have two new four-story
condominium projects in the urban master planned community of Playa Vista. In 2003, we
will be opening new attached communities throughout Orange, San Diego and Ventura
counties which will further broaden our price points in the region.

Our broad product capabilities in California generate many attractive opportunities in niche
markets. Building on the success of Talega Gallery, our nationally recognized 275-home
age-restricted community in Orange County, we are pursuing new opportunities to satisfy
the increasing demand for active adult housing in our primary markets. In addition, we con-
tinue to have success in the luxury end of the market. This year alone we delivered 82
homes priced in excess of $1 million including Seabourn, our flagship project at Crystal
Cove in Newport Beach. And we are pleased to have been selected to build another semi-
custom community next year in this highly sought-after location.

We will continue to benefit from our considerable land development expertise in California,
where we are a partner in two large golf course communities, including Talega, our 4,000-
lot master plan. We have delivered homes from eight projects within the community over
the past four years and plan to open five new projects in the coming year. Qur ability to
secure large land positions in increasingly supplied constrained markets throughout the
state is enhanced by our success in forming strategic alliances and joint ventures with
other major homebuilders.

We are exiremely pleased with our record of growth in Phoenix, the nation’s second largest
housing market, where we have increased our annual unit deliveries to over 1,400 homes in
only our fourth full year, and are now ranked as the seventh largest homebuilder in the
greater metropolitan area. We intend to maintain our volume position in this market while
further diversifying our product and price points.

While Texas and Colorado have experienced challenging economic conditions recently, we
see tremendous long-term growth opportunities in these markets. Dallas-Ft. Worth is the
nation’s third largest housing market and Austin and Denver have long been considered two
of the nation’s most attractive cities in which to live. We are repositioning our operations by
broadening our product platform, particularly in the lower price segments, with the goal of
growing market share as these markets improve.

The addition of our newly acquired companies in Florida and the Carolinas has transformed
Standard Pacific, creating a national presence and an expanded foundation for future
growth on the East Coast. Westbrooke, Colony and Westfield combine to provide a strong
foothold in Florida, the nation’s largest housing market. And, Westfield’s operations in the
Carolinas are positioned to grow market share with a focus on the entry-level markets in
Charlotte and Raleigh-Durham. Our new Southeastern region will generate nearly 3,000
deliveries in 2003, approaching our volume levels in California in only our first full year.




While the Company has witnessed a remarkable period of growth and profitability over the

past five years, we are even more excited about our prospects going forward with our coast-
to-coast operations. We will continue to pursue a strategy that promotes a balance between
growth in our existing markets while pursuing opportunities for expansion in new markets
with long-term potential, principally through acquisitions as the industry consolidates.

We have been able to maintain a strong land position that is paramount to our growth, par-
ticularly in the supply-constrained markets throughout California and Florida. Largely as a
result of our recent acquisitions on the East Coast, we now own and contro! nearly 30,000
lots companywide, a 3 to 4 year supply at anticipated absorption levels.

Notwithstanding the tremendous growth achieved over the past several years, we remain
focused on maintaining a strong balance sheet and a diversified capital structure. The
Company’s financial strength is anchored by nearly $775 million in shareholders’ equity and
our liquidity was recently enhanced by extending our $450 miilion revolving credit facility.
At year end, our net homebuilding debt to capital ratio was 44.4%.

Looking forward, we see a number of positive factors that we believe will continue to sup-
port demand for new homes. These factors include increased availability of home mortgage
financing coupled with a favorable mortgage interest rate environment; a constrained supply
of developable land in many of our markets resuiting from an increasingly difficult land
entitlement process; positive demographic trends including the aging of the baby-boom
generation which is adding to demand for move-up and active adult housing; and the
significant surge in immigration during the past decade.

Our future looks bright. We have an extremely talented and experienced management team,
many of whom have grown up in the Company. To support our coast-to-coast operations,
we have implemented a regional management structure, promoting several senior executives
from within the organization. As we grow, we remain committed to retaining the character
of the Company that has been responsible for our success.

In closing, | want to recognize and thank our dedicated employees who are the cornerstone
of our Company and the foundation of our future. | also want to thank our many subcon-
tractors and business partners. And to you, our shareholders, we greatly appreciate your
continuing support and trust.

S Stalowrma._

Stephen J. Scarborough
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer



To proudly advance our tradition of quality and
craftsmanship in homebuilding and community
design; to enrich the lives of our customers with
homes that provide satisfaction throughout the
years; to provide a dynamic company environ-
ment conducive to the growth and success of
our empioyees; to develop and promote mutu-
ally rewarding relationships with our business
partners; and to maximize shareholder value as

the natural result of these efforts.

Canyon’s Edge in Turtle Ridge, Irvine, CA

Demonstrate a Passion for Excellence

Develop Customer Loyalty Through Service
Foster Creativity and Innovation

Build Relationships Based on Respect and Trust
Maintain a Long-Term Perspective

Do the Right Thing

To become “The Standard” of homebuilding

excellence.



SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and related notes

included elsewhere in this annual report.

Year Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)
REVENUES:
Homebuilding ‘ $ 1,870,757 $ 1,375610 $ 1,317,995 $ 1,198,831 $ 759,612
Financial Services 14,398 8,851 3,410 2,257 1,403
Total revenues $ 1,885,155 $ 1,384,461 $ 1,321,405 $ 1,201,088 $ 761,015
PRETAX INCOME:
Homebuilding $ 187,533 $ 179,985 $ 165973 $ 114,058 $ 81,319
Financial Services 7,148 4,491 174 5 (425)
Pretax income from continuing operations
before extraordinary charge $ 194,681 $ 184,476 $ 166,147 $ 114063 $ 80,894
Income from continuing operations before
extraordinary charge $ 118689 $ 111,065 $ 100,142 $ 67,571 $ 47,404
Loss from discontinued operations,
net of income taxes — — — (159) (199)
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations,
net of income taxes — — — 618 —
Extraordinary charge from early extinguishment
of debt, net of income taxes — — — —_ (1,328)
Net income $ 118689 $ 111,065 $ 100,142 $ 68,030 $ 45,877
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE:
income per share from continuing
operations before extraordinary charge  $ 378 § 371§ 343 § 228 $ 1.59
Earnings per share $ 378 % 3.71 § 343 $ 229 § 1.54
Weighted average common
shares outstanding 31,399,120 29,931,797 29,236,125 29,597,669 29,714,431
DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE:
Income per share from continuing
operations before extraordinary charge  $ 367 $ 3.63 $ 339 % 227 $ 1.58
Earnings per share $ 367 $ 363 $ 339 § 228 $ 1.63
Weighted average common and
diluted shares outstanding 32,321,260 30,628,445 29,562,230 29,795,263 30,050,078
BALANCE SHEET AND OTHER FINANCIAL DATA:
Total assets $ 1,792,126 $ 1,366,301 $ 1,118,786 $ 829,968 $ 866,362
Homebuilding long-term debt $ 626648 $ 524,653 $ 424,351 $ 321,847 $ 404,806
Stockholders’ equity § 773,758 $ 573,092 $ 486,230 $ 381,885 $ 324,679
Stockholders’ equity per share $ 2404 $ 19.51. § 16.17 $ 13.07 $ 10.96
Cash dividends declared per share $ 032 % 032 % 032 $ 020 $ 0.17
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the section “Selected Financial Data”
and our consolidated financial statements and the related notes included elsewhere in this annual report.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Year Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000
(Dollars in thousands)
HOMEBUILDING:
Revenues $1,870,757 $ 1,375,610 $1,317,995
Cost of sales (1,628,927) (1,091,484) (1,057,827)
Gross margin 341,830 284,126 260,168
Gross margin percentage 18.3% 20.7% 19.7%
Selling, general and administrative expenses ' (175,218) (124,468) (105,141)
Income from unconsolidated joint ventures 27,616 26,675 16,478
Interest expense (5,489) (4,158) (3,599)
Amortization of goodwill — (2,342) (2,100)
Other income (expense) (1,206) 152 167
Homebuilding pretax income 187,533 179,985 165,973
FINANCIAL SERVICES:
Revenues 14,398 8,851 3,410
Expenses (9,922) (6,443) (4,265)
Income from unconsolidated joint ventures 2,323 1,713 718
Other income 349 370 311
Financial services pretax income 7,148 4,491 174
Income before taxes 194,681 184,476 166,147
Provision for income taxes (75,992) (73,411) (66,005)
Net income $ 118,689 $ 111,065 $ 100,142
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities’ $ 72,682 $ (137,036) $ 10,375
EBITDA? $ 243,754 $ 235,882 $ 198,742

1. Amounts were derived from our consolidated statements of cash flows.

2. As used in this report, EBITDA means net income (plus cash distributions of income from unconsolidated homebuilding joint ventures) before
(a) income taxes, (b) homebuilding interest expense, (¢) expensing of previously capitalized interest included in cost of sales, (d) noncash impair-
ment charges, {€) depreciation and amortization, {f) income from unconsolidated homebuilding joint ventures, and (g) income (loss) from our
financial services subsidiary. Other companies may calculate EBITDA differently. EBITDA is a non-GAAP measure of profitability and is a widely
accepted financial indicator of a company’s ability to service debt. However, EBITDA should not be considered in isolation or as an alternative to
net income or to cash flows from operating activities (as determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles) and should
not be construed as an indicator of operating performance or as a measure of liquidity. EBITDA is used in covenants in our revolving credit facil-
ity and our public senior and senior subordinated notes. The calculations of EBITDA below are presented in accordance with the requirements of

our debt covenants. The table set forth below reconciles net income to EBITDA:

Year Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000
(Dollars in thousands)
Net income $118,689 $111,065 $100,142
Add:
Cash distributions of income from unconsolidated homebuilding joint ventures 15,838 26,533 7,136
Income taxes 75,892 73,411 66,005
Homebuilding interest expense 5,489 4,158 3,589
Expensing of previously capitalized interest included in cost of sales 48,208 38,990 33,854
Noncash impairment charges 8,952 5,399 —_
Depreciation and amortization 2,678 4,409 3,629
Less:
Income from unconsolidated homebuilding joint ventures 27,616 26,675 16,478
Income {loss) from our financial services subsidiary 4,476 2,408 (855)
EBITDA $243,754 $235,882 $198,742




SELECTED OPERATING DATA

Year Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000
NEW HOMES DELIVERED:
Southern California 1,727 1,325 1,367
Northern California 557 600 865
Total California 2,284 1,925 2,232
Texas 520 645 546
Arizona 1,432 1,067 797
Colorado 277 380 141
Florida 1,188 — —
Carolinas 241 — —
Consolidated total 5,942 4,017 3,716
Unconsolidated joint ventures:
Southern California 242 293 155
Northern California 81 1 —
Total unconsolidated joint ventures 323 294 155
Total 6,265 4,311 3,871
AVERACE SELLING PRICE OF HOMES DELIVERED:
California (excluding joint ventures) $488,000 $458,000 $443,000
Texas $287,000 $292,000 $287,000
Arizona $173,000 $173,000 $164,000
Colorado $318,000 $316,000 $272,000
Florida $197,000 $ — $ -
Carolinas $142,000 $ — $ -
Consolidated (excluding joint ventures) $314,000 $342,000 $354,000
Unconsolidated joint ventures (California) $532,000 $537,000 $554,000
Tota! (including joint ventures) $326,000 $355,000 $362,000
NET NEW ORDERS:
Southern California 2,019 1,489 1,439
Northern California 639 392 967
Total California 2,658 1,861 2,406
Texas 519 551 661
Arizona 1,473 1,176 887
Colorado 287 310 140
Florida 1,115 — —
Carolinas 177 — -
Consolidated total 6,229 3,898 4,094
Unconsolidated joint ventures:
Southern California 459 259 156
Northern California 124 9 —
Total unconsoclidated joint ventures 583 268 156
Total 6,812 4,166 . 4,250
AVERACE NUMBER OF SELLING COMMUNITIES DURING THE YEAR:
Southern California 23 21 21
Northern California 13 13 13
Texas 25 27 26
Arizona 20 18 15
Colorado 11 10 5
Florida 13 —_ —
Carolinas 4 — —
Consolidated total 109 89 80
Unconsolidated joint ventures:
Southern California 7 5 3
Northern California 2 1 —
Total unconsolidated joint ventures 9 6 3
Total 118 95 83
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SELECTED OPERATING DATA

At December 31,

2002 2001 2000
BACKLOG (IN HOMES):
Southern California 856 558 414
Northern California 157 67 275
Total California 1,013 625 689
Texas 146 147 241
Arizona 567 526 417
Colorado 88 78 148
Florida 1,034 — —
Carolinas 81 — —
Consclidated total 2,929 1,376 1,495
Unconsolidated joint ventures:
Southern California 224 13 47
Northern California 43 8 —
Total unconsolidated joint ventures 267 21 47
Total 3,196 1,397 1,542
BACKLOG AT YEAR END (ESTIMATED DOLLAR VALUES IN THOUSANDS):
| Consolidated total $ 872,694 $433,4183 $518,751
3 Unconsolidated joint ventures 139,491 11,994 23,942
Total $1,012,185 $445,407 $542,693
BUILDING SITES OWNED OR CONTROLLED:
Southern California 6,056 5,758 5,489
Northern California 3,791 2,977 3,356
— Total California 9,847 8,735 8,845
Texas 2,731 2,598 2,650
Arizona 4,839 4,178 3,380
Colorado 1,792 1,971 2,238
Florida 8,007 — —
— Carolinas 2,673 — —
Total 29,889 17,482 17,113
Total building sites owned 16,128 10,664 9,949
Total building sites optioned 10,200 4,646 4,786
Total joint venture lots 3,566 2,172 2,378
Total 29,889 17,482 17,113
COMPLETED AND UNSOLD HOMES 280 345 134
HOMES UNDER CONSTRUCTION 3,012 1,815 1,946
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Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of our consolidated financial state-
ments requires us to make estimates and judgments
that affect the reported amounts of our assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses, and the related
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. On
an ongoing basis, we evaluate our estimates and
judgments, including those which impact our most
critical accounting policies. We base our estimates
and judgments on historical experience and various
other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances. Actual results may differ
from these estimates under different assumptions or
conditions. We believe that the following accounting
policies are those that are most critical to the por-
trayal of our financial condition and results of our
operations, and require the more significant judg-
ments and estimates:

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

Acquisitions of other companies are accounted for
under the purchase method of accounting in accord-
ance with Statement of Financial Accounting Stand-
ards No. 141, “Business Combinations” (“SFAS 1417).
Under the purchase method of accounting, the assets
acquired and liabilities assumed are recorded at
their estimated fair values. Any purchase price paid
in excess of the net fair values of tangible and iden-
tified intangible assets less liabilities assumed is
recorded as goodwill. The estimation of fair values
of assets and liabilities, and the allocation of pur-
chase price requires a substantial degree of judg-
ment by management, especially with respect to
valuations of real estate inventories, which at the
time of acquisition, are generally in various stages
of development. Actual revenues, costs and time to
complete a community could vary from estimates
impacting the allocation of purchase price between
tangible and intangible assets. A variation in alloca-
tion of purchase price between asset groups,
including inventories and goodwill, could have an
impact on the timing and ultimate recognition of
current and future results of our operations. Our
reported income from an acquired company includes
the operations of the acquired company from the
date of acquisition.

COST OF SALES

Homebuilding cost of sales is recognized when
homes are sold and title has transferred to the
homebuyer. Cost of sales is recorded based upon
total estimated costs to be allocated to each home
within a community. Certain direct construction
costs are specifically identified and allocated to

homes while other common costs, such as land,
land improvements and carrying costs, are allocated
to homes within a community based upon their rela-
tive sales value. Any changes to the estimated costs
are allocated to the remaining undelivered lots and
homes within their respective community. These
costs include all direct and indirect construction
costs associated with constructing and carrying the
home as well as costs related to developing the sur-
rounding community and amenities, such as land,
land improvements and other common costs. The
estimation of these costs requires a substantial
degree of judgment by management.

The estimation process involved in determining
relative sales values is inherently uncertain because
it involves estimating future sales values of homes
before delivery. Additionally, in determining the allo-
cation of costs to a particular land parcel or individ-
ual home, we rely on project budgets that are based
on a variety of assumptions, including assumptions
about construction schedules and future costs to be
incurred. It is possible that actual results could
differ from budgeted amounts for various reasons,
including construction delays, increases in costs
which have not been committed, or unforeseen
issues encountered during construction that fall
outside the scope of existing contracts. While the
actual results for a particular construction project
are accurately reported over time, a variance
between the budget and actual costs could result in
the understatement or overstatement of costs and
have a related impact on gross margins between
reporting periods. To reduce the potential for such
variances, we have procedures which have been
applied on a consistent basis, including assessing
and revising project budgets on a periodic basis,
obtaining commitments from subcontractors and
vendors for future costs to be incurred, and utilizing
the most recent information available to estimate
costs. We believe that these policies and proce-
dures provide for reasonably dependable estimates
for purposes of calculating amounts to be relieved
from inventories and expensed to cost of sales.

INVENTORIES

Inventories consist of land, land under development,
homes under construction and completed homes and
are stated at cost, net of impairment losses, if any. We
capitalize direct carrying costs, including interest,
property taxes and related development costs to real
estate under development. Field construction super-
vision and related direct overhead are also included in
the capitalized cost of real estate inventories. Certain
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direct construction costs are specifically identified
and allocated to homes while other common costs,
such as land, land improvements and carrying
costs, are allocated to homes within a community
based upon their relative sales value.

We assess the recoverability of inventories in accord-
ance with the provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 144, “Accounting for the
Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets”
(“SFAS 144"). SFAS 144 requires long-lived assets,
including inventories, that are expected to be heid
and used in operations to be carried at the lower of
cost or, if impaired, the fair value of the asset. SFAS
144 requires that companies evaluate long-lived
assets for impairment based on undiscounted future
cash flows of the assets at the lowest level for which
there is identifiable cash flows. This evaluation
requires estimates of future revenues, costs and the
remaining time to develop the project and requires a
substantial degree of judgment by management.
Actual revenues, costs and time to complete devel-
opment could vary from estimates which could affect
our future results of operations (see cost of sales
discussion above regarding the estimation process).
We review each real estate project on a community-
by-community basis to determine whether or not
carrying amounts have been impaired. Long-lived
assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of
carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell.

GOODWILL

The excess amount paid for business acquisitions
over the net fair value of assets acquired and liabili-
ties assumed has been capitalized as goodwiil in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets in
accordance with SFAS 141. Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets” (“SFAS 142”) addresses financial
accounting and reporting for acquired goodwill and
other intangible assets. SFAS 142 requires that
goodwill not be amortized but instead assessed at
least annuaily for impairment and expensed against
earnings as a noncash charge if the estimated fair
value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying
value, including goodwill. This valuation process
requires management to make comprehensive esti-
mates of future revenues, costs and the timing of
expected future cash flows which requires a
substantial degree of judgment. Due to the uncer-
tainties associated with such estimates and judg-
ments, actual results could differ from such
estimates. For purposes of this test, each of our
homebuilding geographic operating divisions is a
reporting unit.

UNCONSOLIDATED HOMEBUILDING

JOINT VENTURES

Investments in our unconsolidated joint ventures are
accounted for under the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, we recognize our propor-
tionate share of earnings and losses earned by the
joint venture upon the delivery of lots purchased or
homes to third parties. All joint venture profits gener-
ated from land sales to us are deferred and recorded
as a reduction to our cost basis in the lots purchased
until the homes are ultimately sold by us to others.
Our ownership interests in our joint ventures vary, but
are generally less than or equal to 50 percent. In cer-
tain instances, our ownership interest may be greater
than 50 percent, however, we account for these
investments under the equity method because we do
not have voting or economic control.

The cost of sales and inventories critical accounting
policies described above are also applicable-to our
unconsolidated homebuilding joint ventures.

Fiscal Year 2002 Compared to Fiscal Year 2001

OVERVIEW

Net income for the year ended December 31, 2002
increased 7 percent to a record $118.7 million, or
$3.67 per diluted share, compared to $111.1 million,
or $3.63 per diluted share, in 2001. The increase in
net income was driven by a 4 percent increase in
homebuilding pretax income, a 59 percent increase
in financial services pretax income and an 80 basis
point reduction in our effective tax rate to 39.0 per-
cent. EBITDA for 2002 increased 3 percent to a
record $243.8 million compared to $235.9 million in
2001. A reconciliation of net income to EBITDA is set
forth in footnote 2 to the Selected Financial Infor-
mation table on page 22.

On April 15, 2002, we acquired Westbrooke Homes
for total consideration of approximately $39 million
in cash, plus the repayment of approximately $55
million in indebtedness. In connection with this
acquisition, we recorded goodwill of approximately
$12.5 million. Westbrooke Homes is a longtime
homebuilder in the Miami, Florida metropolitan area.
With this acquisition, we purchased or assumed the
rights to acquire approximately 2,800 single-family
lots, which included 8 active selling communities at
the close of the transaction, and acquired a backlog
of 485 presold homes.

On May 14, 2002, we acquired Colony Homes for
total consideration of approximately $26 million in
cash (including the contingent payments described




below) and stock, plus the repayment of approxi-
mately $9 million in indebtedness. In connection
with this acquisition, we recorded an initial amount
of goodwill of approximately $15.8 million. The
stock component consisted of the issuance of
133,333 shares of Standard Pacific common stock
valued under the agreement at $30 per share. The
contingent payments are subject to an aggregate
cap of $7 million and will be payable annually pur-
suant to an earnout arrangement based on pretax
income of Colony Homes during each of the fiscal
years 2003 through 2005. Colony Homes has been
in business since 1991 in the Orlando, Florida met-
ropolitan area. At closing, we purchased or
assumed the rights to acquire over 1,600 buildable
lots and acquired a backlog of 141 presold homes.

On August 13, 2002, we acquired Westfield Homes for
total consideration of approximately $56.5 million in
cash (including the contingent payments described
below) and stock, plus the repayment of approxi-
mately $46 million in indebtedness. In connection with
this acquisition, we recorded an initial amount of
goodwill of approximately $13.8 million. The cash
component of the purchase price consisted of an ini-
tial payment of approximately $20 million, a deferred
payment of $7 million payable in January 2003 and
contingent payments estimated to equal approxi-
mately $14.5 million. The contingent payments are
subject to an annual earnout arrangement based on a
percentage of pretax income of Westfield Homes for
the period subsequent to the acquisition through
December 31, 2002 and for the years ended Decem-
ber 31, 2003 through December 31, 2005. We record-
ed additional goodwill for the 2002 earnout period of
approximately $1.3 million. The stock component
consisted of the issuance of 459,552 shares of our
common stock valued under the agreement at $32.64
per share. Westfield Homes has been in business
since 1980 and currently operates in Tampa and
Southwest Florida, and in Raleigh-Durham and Char-
lotte in the Carolinas. We did not acquire Westfield's
Illinois operations. Westfield owned or controlled
approximately 4,800 buildable lots in these markets at
the time of acquisition. With this acquisition, we also
acquired a backlog of 626 presold homes.

In August 2002, we announced our decision
to close our Houston division. In 2001, our Houston
operations represented less than 2 percent of
our total homebuilding revenues and did not make
a significant contribution to our Texas earnings.
In connection with winding down our Houston
operations, we recognized a noncash pretax charge
of approximately $3.0 million during the 2002
third quarter.

HOMEBUILDING

Homebuilding pretax income for 2002 was up 4 per-
cent to $187.5 million compared to $180.0 million in
the prior year. The higher level of pretax income was
primarily attributable to a 36 percent rise in home-
building revenues which was largely offset by a 240
basis point decrease in the homebuilding gross
margin percentage, and an increase in selling,
general and administrative (“SG&A”") expenses as a
percentage of homebuilding revenues. Additionally,
our 2002 homebuilding pretax income reflects a
third quarter pretax asset impairment charge of $6.0
million resulting from the write-down of certain
homebuilding projects in our Colorado division to
their estimated fair values and the $3.0 million third
quarter pretax charge discussed above related to
our decision to close our Houston division. The
Colorado asset impairment charge resulted from the
decline in new home prices due to the region’s slow
economy. The Colorado and Houston noncash
charges are reflected in cost of sales and other
expense, respectively, in our accompanying consol-
idated statements of income.

Homebuilding revenues for 2002 were a record $1.87
billion, a 36 percent iricrease over the $1.38 billion
generated in 2001. The increase in revenues was
attributable to a 48 percent increase in new home
deliveries (exclusive of joint ventures) to 5,942
homes, reflecting in part the delivery of 1,429 homes
from our new Florida and Carolina operations. The
increase in deliveries was partially offset by an 8 per-
cent decline in our consolidated average home price
to $314,000. The lower average price was due pri-
marily to increased deliveries from our Arizona divi-
sion and the deliveries from our new Florida and
Carolina operations.

in California, we delivered 2,284 new homes {exclu-
sive of joint ventures) in 2002 versus 1,925 homes in
2001. Deliveries were up 30 percent in Southern
California to 1,727 new homes and down 7 percent
in Northern California to 557 new homes. In Arizona,
deliveries increased 34 percent to 1,432 new
homes, while deliveries in Texas and Colorado were
down 19 and 27 percent, respectively. The decline
in Texas and Colorado deliveries reflects the impact
of slower economic conditions on housing demand
in these markets.

Our average home price in California (exclusive
of joint ventures) increased 7 percent to $488,000.
The higher price reflects the delivery of larger
homes combined with general new home price
increases, primarily in the strong Southern California
housing market.
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Our average home prices in Arizona and Colorado
remained essentially flat compared to the prior year,
while our average home price in Texas declined
approximately 2 percent to $287,000. Our 2002 aver-
age home prices in Florida and the Carolinas were
$197,000 and $142,000, respectively.

Our homebuilding gross margin percentage for 2002
decreased 240 basis points to 18.3 percent compared
to 20.7 percent in 2001. The lower gross margin per-
centage reflects the impact of slower economic con-
ditions in our Texas, Colorado and Northern California
markets, the Colorado asset impairment charge noted
above and the purchase accounting adjustments
related to the three acquisitions we made during
2002. In accordance with purchase accounting stan-
dards, we increased the carrying values of presold
homes in the backlog of the acquired entities to their
estimated fair value. This adjustment had the impact
of increasing cost of sales and reducing our gross
margin percentage when these homes were delivered.
Excluding the impact of the Colorado asset impair-
ment charge and the purchase accounting adjust-
ments, our gross margin percentage in 2002 would
have been 19.1 percent.

SG&A expenses for 2002 were 9.4 percent of home-
building revenues compared to 9.0 percent in 2001.
The increase in SG&A expenses as a percentage of
homebuilding revenues was due primarily to the
increase in deliveries outside of California where G&A
and sales and marketing costs are generally higher.

Income from unconsolidated joint ventures in 2002
was generated from the delivery of 323 new homes,
compared tc 294 deliveries in 2001, and from land
sales from our Talega land development joint ven-
ture in South Orange County, California. All of our
joint venture deliveries during 2002 and 2001 were
generated in California.

Effective January 1, 2002, we ceased amortizing
goodwill in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets.” During 2001, we amortized
approximately $2.3 million of goodwill.

Other income (expense) for 2002 reflects the non-
cash pretax charge of approximately $3.0 million
recognized in connection with the closure of our
Houston division discussed above, which was offset
in part by construction fee income generated by our
Orlando, Florida operation.

Net new orders for 2002 were up 64 percent from the
year earlier period to a record 6,812 new homes

(including 583 joint venture orders) compared to
4,166 (inciuding 268 joint venture orders) in 2001. In
addition, our cancellation rate decreased in 2002 to
20 percent versus 26 percent in 2001. Orders were up
43 percent in Southern California on a 15 percent
increase in the average community count, up 90 per-
cent in Northern California on a 7 percent increase in
the average community count, down 6 percent in
Texas on a 7 percent decrease in average community
count, up 25 percent in Arizona on an 11 percent
higher average community count, and down 7 percent
in Colorado on a 10 percent higher average commu-
nity count. With respect to our divisions acquired in
2002, we generated 1,115 new home orders from an
average of 13 communities in Florida during 2002 and
177 new home orders in the Carolinas from an aver-
age of 4 communities during 2002. Our sales activity
remained strong in Southern California and Arizona
and tapered off somewhat in the San Francisco Bay
Area from the strong levels generated in the first half
of 2002. Orders in Texas and Colorado reflected the
impact of slower economic conditions on housing
demand. New home order levels in Florida and the
Carolinas reflected generaily healthy housing market
conditions in these regions for the price segments
served by our operations.

The strong overall level of new home orders, together
with our three acquisitions in 2002, resulted in a
record year-end backlog of 3,196 presold homes
(including 267 joint venture orders) valued at an esti-
mated $1.0 billion (including $139 million of joint ven-
ture backlog value), an increase of 127 percent from
the December 31, 2001 backlog value. No assurance
can be given that all of the homes in our backlog will
actually be sold as contracted.

FINANCIAL SERVICES

Revenues for the financial services segment, which
represents our mortgage banking operations through-
out California and in South Florida, were up 63 percent
in 2002 to $14.4 million from $8.9 million last year. The
higher level of revenues was primarily attributable to a
36 percent increase in the volume of mortgage loans
sold combined with a 44 percent increase in net inter-
est income. The higher level of loan volume was driven
by an increase in new homes delivered in California, an
increase in our capture rate to 60 percent in California,
and our commencement of loan originations in South
Florida during the third quarter of 2002. The increase
in net interest income was attributable to the higher
level of loans carried by us prior to sale to third party
investors and the favorable interest rate environment
which resulted in a greater spread between the cost to
carry the loans prior to sale and the interest rates
received on the loans held for sale.




Expenses for the financial services segment were
up 54 percent primarily as a result of increased
compensation and overhead expenses driven by the
higher revenue and earnings levels, and due to
start-up expenses incurred in connection with our
entrance into the South Florida market.

Financial services joint venture income, which is
derived from mortgage banking joint ventures with
third party mortgage lenders in Arizona, Texas,
Colorado, Florida and the Carolinas, was up 36 per-
cent to $2.3 million from $1.7 million in 2001. The
higher income level was primarily due to increased
deliveries in Arizona and the addition of the Florida
and Carolina joint ventures in 2002 resulting from
our acquisitions in these markets.

Other financial services income represents earnings
from our title insurance operations in Texas and
South Florida, which serve as title insurance agents
offering title examination services.

Fiscal Year 2001 Compared to Fiscal Year 2000

OVERVIEW

Net income for 2001 increased 11 percent to $111.1
million, or $3.63 per diluted share, compared to
$100.1 million, or $3.39 per diluted share, in 2000.
The increase in net income was driven by an 8 per-
cent improvement in homebuilding pretax income
and a $4.3 million increase in financial services pre-
tax income. EBITDA for 2001 increased 19 percent
to $235.9 million compared to $198.7 million in
2000. A reconciliation of net income to EBITDA is
set forth in footnote 2 to the Selected Financial
Information table on page 22.

HOMEBUILDING

Homebuilding pretax income for 2001 was up 8 per-
cent to $180.0 million compared to $166.0 million in
2000. The higher level of pretax income was prima-
rily attributable to a 100 basis point increase in our
homebuilding gross margin percentage to 20.7 per-
cent, a 4 percent rise in homebuilding revenues and
a $10.2 million increase in joint venture income.
These increases were partially offset by an increase
in SG&A expenses as a percentage of revenues from
8.0 percent in 2000 to 9.0 percent in 2001.

Homebuilding pretax income and gross margin for
2001 were also impacted by a noncash pretax asset
impairment charge of $5.4 million. The charge,
which was included in cost of sales, resulted from
the write-down to estimated fair value of one home-
building project in the San Francisco Bay Area due
to slower than anticipated new home sales.

Homebuilding revenues for 2001 were $1.38 billion, a
4 percent increase over the $1.32 billion achieved in
2000. The higher revenue total was due to an
8 percent increase in deliveries (exclusive of joint ven-
tures) to 4,017 new homes, which was partially offset
by a 3 percent decline in our average home selling
price to $342,000. In California, we delivered 1,925
new homes in 2001 versus 2,232 homes in 2000.
Deliveries were down 3 percent in Southern California
to 1,325 new homes as a greater percentage of our
deliveries were generated from our unconsolidated
joint ventures. Deliveries were down 31 percent in
Northern California to 600 new homes due to weak
economic conditions and reduced demand for hous-
ing in the San Francisco Bay Area. Our Texas divi-
sion’s deliveries were up 18 percent to 645 new
homes, while deliveries in Arizona increased 34 per-
cent to 1,067 new homes. Our Colorado division
delivered 380 new homes in its first full year of opera-
tions compared to the delivery of 141 new homes in
2000 subsequent to our acquisition of Writer Homes
in August 2000.

Our average home price in California increased 3 per-
cent in 2001 to $458,000 (exclusive of joint ventures).
Although we were successful in delivering a greater
percentage of our homes in the $400,000 and under
price range, the average home price was impacted
by the delivery of homes in excess of $1 million from
two projects in Southern California. Qur average
home price in Texas was up slightly to $292,000
reflecting a greater distribution of deliveries from our
Dallas and Austin operations. In Arizona, our average
home price was up 5 percent to $173,000 due to
changes in delivery mix and, in Colorado, the average
home price increased 16 percent to $316,000 also
reflecting a shift in product mix.

Our homebuilding gross margin percentage for 2001
was up 100 basis points to 20.7 percent compared to
19.7 percent in 2000. The improvement in our gross
margin percentage was primarily due to an increase in
California gross margins as a result of continued
strong demand for housing during the year in Southern
California and as a result of higher margins in Northern
California in the first half of the year due to the strong
beginning backlog of presold homes. The increase in
the 2001 gross margin percentage was partially offset
by the $5.4 million asset impairment charge discussed
above and the drop in Northern California deliveries in
the second half of 2001, where new homes generate
margins above our companywide average.

SG&A expenses for 2001 were 9.0 percent of home-
building revenues compared to 8.0 percent in 2000.
The increase in SG&A expenses as a percentage
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of homebuilding revenues was due primarily to higher
levels of sales and marketing costs incurred in some
of our markets as a result of weaker housing demand,
combined with an increase in non-California deliveries
which generally incur higher levels of selling and
marketing costs as a percent of revenues.

Income from unconsolidated joint ventures in 2001
was generated from the delivery of 294 new homes,
compared to 155 deliveries in 2000, and from land
sales from our Talega land development joint ven-
ture. Our new home deliveries in 2001 were gener-
ated primarily from our multi-project joint venture in
Fullerton, California and our four-project active adult
development in Talega. In 2000, we generated a
$5.1 million gain on the sale of a 107 lot parcel of
land from our Fullerton, California venture,

Amortization of goodwill for 2001 reflects a siight
increase over the 2000 level as it includes a full year
of amortization expense for our Colorado acquisi-
tion which closed during the 2000 third quarter.

Net new orders for 2001 (including 268 joint venture
orders) were down 2 percent to 4,166 new homes
compared to 4,250 in 2000. The decline in orders was
the result of weak housing demand in certain of our
markets due to the national economic recession and
slowdown in the high-tech sector. Orders were up 8
percent in Southern California on an 8 percent
increase in average community count, down 59 per-
cent in Northern California on an 8 percent increase in
average community count, down 17 percent in Texas
on a 4 percent increase in community count, and up
33 percent in Arizona on a 20 percent higher commu-
nity count. Net new orders in Colorado totaled 310
new homes during 2001 from 10 active selling com-
munities versus 140 new home orders for the period
subsequent to our August 2000 acquisition. We ended
2001 with a backlog of 1,397 presold homes (includ-
ing 21 joint venture orders) valued at an estimated
$445.4 million compared to 1,542 homes valued at an
estimated $542.7 million (including $12 million of joint
venture backlog value) at December 31, 2000. The
decrease in the 2002 backlog was due to slower new
home sales trends experienced in the second half of
2001 compared to the same period in 2000.

FINANCIAL SERVICES

For 2001, revenues from our California mortgage bank-
ing operations were up 160 percent to $8.9 million
compared to $3.4 million in 2000. The higher revenue
total was driven primarily by a 94 percent increase in
the dollar volume of loans sold compared to 2000,
combined with improved margins generated from the
sale of loans and higher net interest income recognized

on loans held for sale. The higher margins were due
primarily to a softening of the competitive environment
for new home financing, as lower interest rates resulted
in a stronger mortgage refinancing market. The
improvement in the net interest income margin was due
to the lower interest rate environment which increased
the spread between our cost of borrowing compared to
interest rates earned on mortgages held prior to dis-
position. The increase in loan sale volume was due to
an increase in our capture rate to 57 percent during
2001 compared to 37 percent in 2000. The rise in
expenses during 2001 compared to 2000 primarily
reflects increased operating and compensation
expenses associated with the higher loan volume.

Our financial services joint venture income for 2001
and 2000 reflected our share of the operating results
of SPH Mortgage, our mortgage banking joint ven-
ture in Arizona and Texas, and the operations of
WRT Financial, our mortgage banking joint venture in
Colorado. The increase in venture income in 2001
was primarily attributable to higher delivery levels
from these regions and improved margins generated
from the sale of loans.

Other financial services income represents earnings
from our title insurance operation in Texas, which
serves as a title insurance agent offering title exam-
ination services.

INVENTORY CARRYING COSTS
AND INVENTORY TURNOVER RATIO

December 31,
2002 2001 2000

(Dollars in millions)

Capitalized interest in
ending inventories
and capitalized
interest as a
percentage of
total inventories

Average inventory

$31.9 2.3% $28.9 2.6% $23.6 2.8%

balance $1,247 $ 981 $ 771
Cost of sales for the
year then ended $1,529 $1,091 $1,058

Ratio of cost of
sales to average
inventory balance
(inventory
turn ratio) 1.23x 1.11x 1.37x

The inventory turn ratio increased from 1.11 in 2001
to 1.23 in 2002. This improvement was primarily
attributable to a 48 percent increase in consolidated
new home deliveries in 2002 to 5,942 homes while
the average inventory balance at the end of 2002




was up only 27 percent compared to the 2001
average inventory level. The increase in deliveries
was primarily due to strong housing market condi-
tions in Southern California and Arizona, and deliv-
eries from our newly acquired operations in Florida
and the Carolinas. These increases were partially
offset by a decline in deliveries from our Northern
California, Texas and Colorado divisions.

The inventory turn ratio decreased from 1.37 in 2000
to 1.11 in 2001 primarily due to slowing demand for
housing in certain of our markets as a result of the
national recession during 2001. The slowdown
resulted in a 27 percent increase in average
inventory value while homebuilding revenues were
up only 4 percent.

Capitalized interest as a percentage of ending inven-
tories declined from 2.6 percent in 2001 to 2.3
percent in 2002. The lower level of carrying costs as
a percentage of ending inventories was primarily the
result of our higher inventory turn ratio in 2002, an
increase in inventories from our acquisitions in
Florida and the Carolinas, and to a lesser extent, a
reduction in variable rate debt costs during 2002
reflecting a decline in short-term interest rates.

Capitalized interest as a percentage of ending
inventories declined from 2.8 percent at the end of
2000 to 2.6 percent at the end of 2001. The lower
level of carrying costs as a percentage of ending
inventories was primarily the result of a reduction in
variable rate debt costs in 2001 stemming from the
decline in short-term interest rates during 2001,
which was partially offset by the decrease in the
inventory turn ratio in 2001 compared to 2000.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Our principal uses of cash have been for land acquisi-
tions, construction and development expenditures,
operating expenses, market expansion (including
acquisitions), investments in unconsolidated land
development and homebuilding joint ventures, princi-
pal and interest payments on debt, share repurchases
and dividends to our stockholders. Cash requirements
have been met by internally generated funds, outside
borrowings, including our bank revolving credit facility
and public note offerings, land option contracts, joint
venture financings, land seller notes, assessment dis-
trict bond financing and through the sale of common
equity through public offerings. To a lesser extent,
capital has been provided through the issuance of
common stock as acquisition consideration as well as
from proceeds received upon the exercise of company
stock options. In addition, our mortgage financing

subsidiary requires funding to finance its mortgage
lending operations. Its cash needs are funded from
mortgage credit facilities, internally generated funds
and a parent line of credit. Based on our current busi-
ness plan and market conditions, and our desire to
carefully manage our leverage, we believe that these
sources of cash should be sufficient to finance our
current working capital requirements and other needs.

in January 2003, we entered into a new $450 million
unsecured revolving credit facility. The new facility
replaced our existing $450 million unsecured revolving
credit facility and matures on October 31, 2005. In
addition to providing us with updated financial and
other covenants, the facility contains provisions allow-
ing us, at our option, to extend the maturity date of the
facility to October 31, 2006 and to increase the total
aggregate commitment under the facility up to
$550 million, subject to the availability of additional
bank lending commitments. The financial covenants
contained in the facility require us to, among other
things, maintain a minimum level of consolidated tan-
gible stockholders’ equity and a minimum interest cov-
erage ratio. The facility also limits our leverage and
investments in joint ventures. These covenants, as well
as a borrowing base provision, limit the amount we
may borrow under the revolving credit facility and from
other sources. Certain of our wholly-owned sub-
sidiaries guarantee our obligations under the revolving
credit facility. At December 31, 2002, we had no bor-
rowings outstanding provisions under our predecessor
unsecured revolving credit facility and had issued
approximately $52.2 million of letters of credit. Our
ability to renew and extend the revolving credit facility
in the future is dependent upon a number of factors
including the state of the commercial lending environ-
ment, the willingness of banks to lend to homebuilders
and our financial condition and strength.

We utilize three mortgage credit facilities to fund
mortgage loans originated by our financial services
subsidiary with a total aggregate commitment of
$120 million. One of the facilities provided for an
additional $30 million in borrowing capacity between
November 1, 2002 and January 31, 2003. Mortgage
loans are typically financed under the facilities for a
short period of time, approximately 15 to 60 days,
prior to completion of sale of such loans to third
party investors. The facilities, which have LIBOR
based pricing, also contain certain financial coven-
anis including leverage and net worth covenants, and
have current maturity dates ranging from June 30,
2003 to October 3, 2003. At December 31, 2002, we
had approximately $112 million advanced under
these facilities.
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In April 2002, we issued $150 million of 9'/:% Senior
Subordinated Notes which mature on April 15, 2012.
These notes were issued at a discount to yield
approximately 9.38 percent and are unsecured obli-
gations that are junior to our senior unsecured
indebtedness. Net proceeds after underwriting
expenses were approximately $147.0 million and
were used to fund the acquisition of Westbrooke
Homes and repay a portion of the balance outstand-
ing under our revolving credit facility. We will, under
certain circumstances, be obligated to make an
offer to purchase all or a portion of these notes in
the event of certain asset sales. In addition, these
notes contain restrictive covenants which, among
other things, impose certain limitations on our abil-
ity to (1) incur additional indebtedness, (2) create
liens, (38) make restricted payments (including
investments in unconsolidated joint ventures), and
(4) sell assets. Also, upon a change in control we
are required to make an offer to purchase these
notes. In addition to these notes, we have approxi-
mately $600 million of publicly issued senior notes
outstanding, including the 7%% notes discussed
below, which mature from 2007 through 2013.

In May 2002, we issued 2,500,000 shares of com-
mon stock at a price to the public of $34.00 per
share. In addition, two of our former directors sold
1,000,000 shares in conjunction with our offering.
Net proceeds to us after underwriting expenses
were approximately $80.5 million and were used to
repay the remaining balance outstanding under our
revolving credit facility and for general corporate
purposes, including acquisitions. We did not receive
any proceeds from the shares sold by the selling
stockholders.

In March 2003, we issued $125 million of 7%.%
Senior Notes which mature on March 15, 20183.
These notes were issued at a discount to yield
approximately 7.88 percent and are senior unse-
cured obligations. Net proceeds after underwriting
expenses were approximately $122.4 million and
were used to repay borrowings outstanding under
our revolving credit facility. We will, under certain
circumstances, be obligated to make an offer to
purchase a portion of the notes in the event of cer-
tain asset sales. In addition, these notes contain
other restrictive covenants, which, among other
things, impose certain limitations on our ability to (1)
incur additional indebtedness, (2) create liens, (3)
make restricted payments (including investments in
unconsolidated joint ventures), and (4) sell assets.
Also, upon a change in control we are required to
make an offer to purchase these notes.

We evaluate our capital needs and the public capital
market conditions on a continual basis to determine
if and when it may be advantageous to issue addi-
tional securities. There may be times when the pub-
lic debt or equity markets lack sufficient liquidity or
when these securities cannot be sold at attractive
prices, in which case we may not be able to access
capital from these sources and may need to seek
additional capital from our bank group or other
sources, or adjust our expenditures accordingly. In
addition, a weakening of our financial condition or
strength, including in particular a material increase
in our leverage or decrease in our profitability and
interest coverage ratio, could result in a ratings
downgrade or change in outlook or otherwise
increase our cost of borrowing and adversely affect
our ability to obtain necessary funds.

From time to time, purchase money mortgage
financing and community development district
(“CDD") or similar bond financing are used to
finance land acquisition and development costs. At
December 31, 2002, we had approximately $16.7
million outstanding under trust deed and other
notes payable, including CDD bonds.

We are subject to customary obligations associated
with entering into contracts for the purchase of land
and improved homesites. These purchase contracts
typically require a cash deposit and the purchase of
properties under these contracts is generally contin-
gent upon satisfaction of certain requirements by
the sellers, including obtaining applicable property
and development entitiements. As of December 31,
2002, we had deposits outstanding of approxi-
mately $33.3 million on land purchase contracts
having a total remaining purchase price of approxi-
mately $256.6 million.

We also utilize option contracts with land seliers
and third-party financial entities as a method of
acquiring land in staged takedowns and minimizing
the use of funds from our revolving credit facility
and other corporate financing sources. These option
contracts also help us manage the financial and
market risk associated with land holdings. Option
contracts generally require the payment of a non-
refundable cash deposit or the issuance of a letter
of credit for the right to acquire lots over a specified
period of time at predetermined prices. We generally
have the right at our discretion to terminate our
obligations under these option agreements by
forfeiting our cash deposit or repaying amounts
drawn under the letter of credit with no further




financial responsibility. As of December 31, 2002,
we had deposits and letters of credit outstanding of
approximately $40.9 million on option contracts
having a total remaining purchase price of approxi-
mately $266.4 million, of which approximately $46.1
million is included in accrued liabilities in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheet at
December 31, 2002 related to two of our option
contracts. The utilization of option contracts is
dependent on, among other things, the availability
of capital to the option provider, general housing
market conditions and geographic preferences.
Options may be more difficult to procure from land
sellers in strong housing market conditions and are
more prevalent in certain geographic regions.

We enter into land development and homebuilding
joint ventures from time to time as a means
of accessing lot positions, expanding our market
opportunities, establishing strategic alliances,
managing our risk profile and leveraging our
capital base. These joint ventures typically
obtain secured acquisition, development and
construction financing, which minimizes the use of
funds from our revolving credit facility and other
corporaté financing sources. We plan to continue
using these types of arrangements to finance the
development of properties as opportunities arise.
At December 31, 2002, these unconsolidated joint
ventures had borrowings which totaled approxi-
mately $227.1 million which, in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, are not
recorded in our accompanying consolidated
balance sheet. We and our joint venture partners
generally provide credit enhancements to this
financing in the form of loan-to-value maintenance
agreements, which require us under certain cir-
cumstances to reduce the venture’s borrowings to
the extent such borrowings plus construction com-
pletion costs exceed a specified percentage of the
value of the property securing the loan. Either a
decrease in the value of the property securing the
loan or an increase in construction completion
costs could trigger this payment obligation. Typi-
cally, we share these obligations with our other
partners and, in some instances, these obligations
are subject to limitations on the amount that we
could be required to pay down. In addition, we and
our joint venture partners are generally obligated to
the project lenders to complete tand development
improvements and the construction of planned
homes if the joint venture does not perform the
required development and construction. Provided
we and the other joint venture partners are in
compliance with these completion obligations, the
project lenders would be obligated to fund these

improvements through any financing commitments
available under the applicable joint venture devel-
opment and construction loans.

We paid approximately $10.2 million, or $0.32 per
common share ($0.08 per common share per
quarter), in dividends to our stockholders during
2002. Common stock dividends are paid at the
discretion of our Board of Directors and are
dependent upon various factors, including earnings,
cash flows, capital requirements and operating and
financial conditions, including our overall level of
leverage. Additionally, our revolving credit facility
and public notes impose restrictions on the amount
of dividends we may be able to pay. On January 30,
2003, our Board of Directors declared a quarterly
cash dividend of $0.08 per share of common stock.
This dividend was paid on February 25, 2003 to
shareholders of record on February 11, 2003.

During the year ended December 31, 2002, we
issued 308,113 shares of common stock pursuant
to the exercise of stock options for cash considera-
tion of approximately $4.8 million.

In April 2001, our Board of Directors authorized a
$35 million stock repurchase plan that replaced our
previously authorized repurchase plan. In October
2002, our Board increased the buyback limit to $50
million and in January 2003 to $75 million. Through
February 28, 2003, we had repurchased 1,631,500
shares of common stock for approximately $34.4
million under the plan, leaving a balance of approxi-
mately $40.6 million for future share repurchases.

As part of the repurchase program, in November
2002, we adopted a repurchase plan under Rule
10b5-1 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended. Rule 10b5-1 permits us to implement a
repurchase plan that sets forth specific terms and
conditions pursuant to which a broker designated by
us will conduct common stock repurchases on our
behalf, even if such repurchases are to be carried
out during time periods when we would ordinarily be
prohibited from conducting repurchases because of
our possession of material nonpublic information.
Our plan provides our broker with the authority to
repurchase on our behalf up to an aggregate of
$12.3 million of Standard Pacific common stock
between December 1, 2002 and December 31, 2003,
if the terms and conditions set forth in our plan are
met. As of March 4, 2003, no repurchases had been
made pursuant to the plan.

During the term of the plan we may also elect to
make common stock repurchases outside the plan,
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if market conditions permit and we are not other-
wise prohibited by our self-imposed trading blackout
windows, possession of material nonpublic informa-
tion, or any other applicable law, rule or regulation.

We have no other material commitments or off-
balance sheet financing arrangements that under
current market conditions are expected to materially
affect our future liquidity.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In April 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 145, “Rescission of FASB
Statements No. 4, 44 and 64, Amendment of FASB
Statement No 13, and Technical Corrections” (“SFAS
145"). SFAS 145 provides that gains or losses result-
ing from the extinguishment of debt not be classified
as an extraordinary item unless it meets the criteria of
Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 30. SFAS
145 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
May 15, 2002. We do not anticipate that the adoption
of SFAS 145 will have a material impact on our finan-
cial position or results of operations.

In June 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 146, “Accounting for Costs
Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities” (“SFAS
146"). SFAS 146 addresses financial accounting and
reporting for costs associated with exit or disposal
activities and nuliifies Emerging Issues Task Force
(“EITF”) Issue No. 94-3, “Liability Recognition for
Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other
Costs to Exit an Activity (including certain costs
incurred in a restructuring).” SFAS 146 requires recog-
nition of a liability for a cost associated with an exit or
disposal activity when the liability is incurred as
opposed to when the entity commits to an exit plan as
prescribed under EITF No. 94-3. SFAS 146 is effective
for exit or disposal activities initiated after December
31, 2002. We believe the adoption of SFAS 146 will not
have a material impact on our financial position or
results of operations.

In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation
No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure
Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect
Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others” (“Inter-
pretation 45”). The disclosure requirements of
Interpretation 45 are effective as of December 31,
2002 and we adopted that portion of the pronounce-
ment as of that date. The initial recognition and
measurement requirements of Interpretation 45 are
effective on a prospective basis to guarantees issued
or modified after December 31, 2002. Recognition of
a liability is recorded at its estimated fair value based

on the present value of the expected contingent pay-
ments under the guarantee arrangement. We do not
believe that the adoption of the initial recognition and
measurement requirements of Interpretation 45 will
have a material impact on our financial condition or
results of operations.

In December 2002, the FASB issued Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 148, “Account-
ing for Stock-Based Compensation—Transition and
Disclosure” (“SFAS 148"). SFAS 148 amends State-
ment of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123,
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation”
(“SFAS 123"). Although SFAS 148 does not require
use of the fair value method of accounting for stock-
based employee compensation, it does provide
alternative methods of transition should companies
elect to adopt the fair value method of accounting
which requires companies to record compensation
expense when stock options are granted. SFAS 148
also amends the disclosure provisions of SFAS 123
and Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 28,
“Interim Financial Reporting,” to require disclosure in
the summary of significant accounting policies of the
effects of an entity’s accounting policy with respect
to stock-based employee compensation on reported
net income and earnings per share in interim and
annual financial statements. We have elected to con-
tinue to use the intrinsic value method of accounting
for stock-based compensation in accordance with
Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25,
“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” (“APB
25”), SFAS 148’s amendment of the transition and
annual disclosure requirements are effective for fis-
cal years ending after December 15, 2002. The
adoption of SFAS 148 will only require expanded
disclosure in interim reporting since we have elected
to continue accounting for stock-based compensa-
tion in accordance with APB 25.

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation
No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities”
(“Interpretation 46”). interpretation 46 addresses the
consolidation of variable interest entities. Under
Interpretation 48, arrangements that are not controlled
through voting or similar rights are accounted for as
variable interest entities. An enterprise is required to
consolidate a variable interest entity if it is the primary
beneficiary. Interpretation 46 applies immediately to
arrangements created after January 31, 2003 and,
with respect to arrangements created before February
1, 2003, the interpretation will apply beginning on July
1, 2003. We have not yet determined the anticipated
impact of adoption as we are currently evaluating the
impact of the required accounting treatment under
interpretation 46 for our arrangements existing as of




December 31, 2002. However, it may require the con-
solidation of the assets, liabilities and operations of
certain of our homebuilding and land development
joint ventures, as well as option contracts with third-
party financial entities. Since we already recognize
our proportionate share of joint venture earnings and
losses under the equity method of accounting, the
adoption of Interpretation 46 will not impact our con-
solidated net income.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This annual report contains “forward-looking state-
ments” within the meaning of Section 27A of the
Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, which represent
our expectations or beliefs regarding future events,
including but not limited to statements regarding:

o our strategies;

o the strength of our markets;

o expected deliveries, average home prices and
gross margins,;

e sales orders and our backlog of homes and their
estimated sales value;

e our opportunities and desire to expand in our exist-
ing markets and enter new geographic markets;

e our focus on attached housing opportunities and
specialty niches (such as active adult communi-
ties) and trends in our primary markets;

e our desire to increase our offerings of affordable
homes;

o the adequacy of our inventory of building sites
and our ability to acquire new building sites;

e planned new home community openings and the
expected number of active selling communities;

o the adequacy of our impairment charges relating
to certain Colorado homebuilding projects and
our exit from the Houston market;

¢ contingent earn-out payments in connection with
acquisitions;

o the sufficiency of our capital resources;

o our planned continued use of joint ventures and
expected joint venture deliveries;

o our review and assessment of goodwill for
impairment;

o the expected impact of new accounting pro-
nouncements;

® our expectation that our material commitments
and off-balance sheet financing arrangements will
not materially affect our liguidity;

e our exposure to market risks, including fluctua-
tions in interest rates;

o the effectiveness and adequacy of our disclosure

and internal controls;

the time typically required to complete construc-

tion of a home;

o the expected impact of outstanding claims and
actions on our results of operations and financial
position;

o the likelihood of realization of a net deferred tax
asset; and

o the potential value of and expense related to

stock option grants.

Forward-looking statements are based on current
expectations or beliefs regarding future events or cir-
cumstances, and you should not place undue reliance
on these statements. Such statements involve known
and unknown risks, uncertainties, assumptions and
other factors—many of which are out of our control
and difficult to forecast—that may cause actual results
to differ materially from those that may be described
or implied. Such factors include but are not limited to:

o |ocal and general economic and market condi-
tions, including consumer confidence, employ-
ment rates, interest rates, the cost and availability
of mortgage financing, stock market, home and
land valuations, and the demand for new housing
in specific market niches and generally;

o population growth and other positive demo-
graphic trends continuing as anticipated;

o the impact on economic conditions of terrorist
attacks or the outbreak or escalation of armed
conflict invelving the United States;

o the cost and availability of suitable undeveloped
land, building materials and labor;

o the cost and availability of construction financ-
ing and corporate debt and equity capital;

o the significant amount of our debt and the impact
of the restrictive covenants in our credit agree-
ments and public notes;

o cancellations of purchase contracts by homebuyers;

o the cyclical and competitive nature of our business;

o governmental regulation, including the impact
of “slow growth,” “no growth” or similar initiatives;

e delays in the land entitlement and other approval
processes, development, construction, or the
opening of new home communities;

o adverse weather conditions and natural disasters;

o environmental matters;

o risks relating to our mortgage financing opera-
tions, including hedging activities;

o future business decisions and our ability to suc-
cessfully implement our operational, growth and
other strategies;

o risks relating to acquisitions;

o litigation and warranty claims; and

o other factors included in this annual report.
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We assume no, and hereby disclaim any, obligation
to update any of the foregoing or any other forward-
looking statements. We nonetheless reserve the
right to make such updates from time to time by
press release, periodic report or other method of
public disclosure without the need for specific refer-
ence to this annual report. No such update shall be
deemed to indicate that other statements not
addressed by such update remain correct or create
an obligation to provide any other updates.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES
ABOUT MARKET RISK

We are exposed to market risks related to fluctua-
tions in interest rates on our mortgage loans receiv-
able, mortgage loans held for sale and outstanding
debt. Other than forward sale commitments of mort-
gage-backed securities entered into by our financial
services subsidiary for the purpose of hedging inter-
est rate risk as described below, we did not utilize
swaps, forward or option contracts on interest
rates, foreign currencies or commodities or other
types of derivative financial instruments as of or
during the year ended December 31, 2002. We do
not enter into or hold derivatives for trading or spec-
ulative purposes. The purpose of the following
analysis is to provide a framework to understand
our sensitivity to hypothetical changes in interest
rates as of December 31, 2002. You should be
aware that many of the statements contained in this
section are forward looking and should be read in
conjunction with our disclosures under the heading
“Forward-Looking Statements.”

As part of our ongoing operations, we provide mort-
gage loans to our homebuyers through our financial
services subsidiary and joint ventures. SPH Mort-
gage, WRT Financial and Westfield Home Mortgage,
our mortgage banking joint ventures, and to a lesser
extent, Family Lending, our mortgage financing sub-
sidiary, manage the interest rate risk associated
with making loan commitments and holding loans
for sale by preselling loans. Preselling loans con-
sists of obtaining commitments (subject to certain
conditions) from investors to purchase the mortgage
loans while concurrently extending interest rate
locks to lcan applicants. In the case of SPH
Mortgage, WRT Financial and Westfield Home
Mortgage, these loans are presold and promptly
transferred to their respective financial institution
partners or third party investors. In the case of
Family Lending, these loans are presold to third
party investors. Before completing the sale to these
investors, Family Lending finances these loans
under its mortgage credit facilities for a short period
of time (typically for 15 to 30 days), while the

investors complete their administrative review of the
applicable loan documents. Due to the frequency of
these loan sales and the commitments from its third
party investors, we believe the market rate risk
associated with loans originated on this basis by
Family Lending is minimal.

To enhance potential returns on the sale of mortgage
loans, Family Lending also originates a substantial por-
tion of its mortgage loans on a non-presold basis.
When originating on a non-presold basis, Family
Lending locks interest rates with its customers and
funds loans prior to obtaining purchase commitments
from secondary market investors, thereby creating
interest rate risk. To hedge this interest rate risk, Family
Lending enters into forward sale commitments of mort-
gage-backed securities. Loans originated in this man-
ner are typically held by Family Lending and financed
under its mortgage credit facility for 15 to 60 days
before they are sold to third party investors. Family
Lending utilizes the services of a third party advisory
firm to assist with the implementation and execution of
its hedging strategy for loans originated on a non-
presold basis. While this hedging strategy is designed
to assist Family Lending in mitigating risk associated
with originating loans on a non-presold basis, these
instruments involve elements of market risk which
could result in losses on loans originated in this manner
if not hedged properly. As of December 31, 2002,
Family Lending had approximately $83.7 million of
closed mortgage loans and loans in process that were
originated on a non-presold basis, of which approxi-
mately $77.3 million were hedged by forward sale
commitments of mortgage-backed securities.

There are also certain loans in Family Lending’s
mortgage loan portfolio which were contributed to
Family Lending in connection with its initial capital-
ization. These mortgage loans are accounted for as
loans held for sale and include both fixed and vari-
able rate loans. To a much lesser extent, our home-
building operation has provided first and second
mortgage loans to homebuyers and on occasion
trust deed mortgage financing on land sales. These
loans are held to maturity and generally are at fixed
interest rates.

We utilize debt financing primarily for acquiring and
developing land, constructing and selling homes,
funding market expansion through acquisitions and
for other operating purposes. Historically, we have
made short-term borrowings under our revolving
credit facility to fund these expenditures and when
market conditions were appropriate, based on our
judgment, we would issue stock or fixed rate debt
to provide longer-term financing. In addition, as
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discussed above our financial services subsidiary uti-
lizes short-term borrowings under its mortgage credit
facilities to finance mortgage loan originations for our
homebuyers. Borrowings under these revolving credit
facilities are at variable rates.

For our fixed rate debt, changes in interest rates
generally affect the fair market value of the debt
instrument, but not our earnings or cash flows.
Conversely, for our variable rate debt, changes in
interest rates generally do not impact the fair market
value of the debt instrument, but do affect our earn-
ings and cash flows. We do not currently have any
obligations to prepay fixed rate debt prior to maturity,
and as a result, interest rate risk and changes in fair
market value should not have a significant impact on
the fixed rate debt until we would be required to refi-
nance such debt. Holding our variable rate debt bal-
ance constant as of December 31, 2002, each one
percentage point increase in interest rates would
result in an increase in variable rate interest incurred
for the coming year of approximately $1.1 million. A
one percentage point increase in interest rates on our
average variable rate debt outstanding during 2002
would have also resulted in an increase in variable
rate interest costs of approximately $1.1 million. In
addition, holding our combined homebuilding joint
venture variable rate debt balance constant as of
December 31, 2002, each one percentage point

Expected Maturity Date

increase in interest rates would result in an approxi-
mate $2.3 million increase in the interest costs of the
unconsolidated joint ventures.

The table below details the principal amount and the
average interest rates for the mortgage notes receiv-
able, mortgage loans held for sale and outstanding
debt for each category based upon the expected
maturity or disposition dates. Certain mortgage
notes receivable and mortgage loans held for sale
require periodic principal payments prior to the
expected maturity date. The fair value estimates for
these mortgage notes receivable and mortgage
loans held for sale are based upon future discounted
cash flows of similar type notes or quoted market
prices for similar loans. The carrying value of our
variable rate debt approximates fair value due to
the frequency of repricing of this debt. Our fixed
rate debt consists of trust deed and other notes
payable, senior notes payable and senior subordi-
nated notes payable. The interest rates on our trust
deed and other notes payable approximate the cur-
rent rates available for secured real estate financing
with simitar terms and maturities, and as a result,
their carrying amounts approximate fair value. Our
senior and senior subordinated notes payable are
publicly traded debt instruments and their fair values
are based on their quoted market prices as of
December 31, 2002.

Estimated
December 31, 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 Thereafter  Total Fair Value
(Dollars in thousands)
ASSETS:
Mortgage notes receivable $ 3558 $ 34 % 37 % 39 % 14 3 — $ 3682 $ 3,682
Average interest rate 04% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% 7.0% — 0.7%
Mortgage loans held for sale? $108,552 $ 91 $ 101 $ 111 $ 73 % 933 $109,861 $109,772
Average interest rate 7.2% 8.0% 9.5% 9.5% 9.5% 9.6% 7.2%
LIABILITIES: .
Fixed rate debt $ 12,345 $3,571 $ — $ 34 $100,339 $522,704 $638,993 $645,608
Average interest rate 3.2% 6.3% — 0% 8.5% 8.9% 8.7%
Variable rate debt $111988 § — $§ —§ — 3% — 3 -— $111,988 $111,988
Average interest rate 2.4% — — — - — 2.4%
OFF.-BALANCE SHEET FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS:
Forward sale commitments of
mortgage-backed securities:
Notional amount $77311 % —~8% —8 — 8§ - $ — $ 77,311 $ 78,591
Average interest rate 6.1% -— — — — _ 6.1%
Commitments to originate
mortgage loans:
Notional amount $28049 8 — % —3% — % — 3 — $ 28,049 $ 28,167
Average interest rate 5.9% — — — - — 5.9%

1. Substantially ali of the amounts presented in this line item for 2003 reflect the expected date of disposition of certain loans rather than the

actual scheduled maturity dates of these mortgages.

Based on the current interest rate management policies we have in place with respect to most of our mort-
gage loans held for sale, we do not believe that the future market rate risks related to the above securities

will have a material adverse impact on our financial position, results of operations or liquidity.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Standard Pacific Corp.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Standard Pacific Corp. and subsidiaries
as of December 31, 2002 and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity and
cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
The consolidated financial statements of Standard Pacific Corp. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001
and for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2001 were audited by other auditors who
have ceased operations. Those auditors expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial
statements in their report dated January 21, 2002.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finan-
cial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence sup-
porting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consol-
idated financial position of Standard Pacific Corp. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2002, and the con-
solidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

As discussed above, the consolidated financial statements of Standard Pacific Corp. and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2001 and for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2001 were audited by
other auditors who have ceased operations. As described in Note 2.q., these consolidated financial state-
ments have been revised to include the transitional disclosures required by Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” which was adopted by the
Company as of January 1, 2002 and changed the Company’s method of accounting for goodwill. Our audit
procedures with respect to the transitional disclosures in Note 2.qg. for 2001 and 2000 included (i) agreeing
the previously reported net income to the previously issued consolidated financial statements and the
adjustments to reported net income representing goodwill amortization (net of income taxes) recognized in
those periods related to goodwill that is no longer being amortized to the Company’s underlying records
obtained from management, and (ii) testing the mathematical accuracy of the reconciliation of adjusted net
income to reported net income, and the related earnings per share amounts. In our opinion, the transitional
disclosures for 2001 and 2000 in Note 2.q. are appropriate. However, we were not engaged to audit, review,
or apply any procedures to the 2001 and 2000 consolidated financial statements of the Company other than
with respect to such transitional disclosures and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or any other
form of assurance on the Company’s 2001 or 2000 consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

St ¢ MLL?

Irvine, California
January 24, 2003




The following audit report of Arthur Andersen LLP is a copy of the original report dated January 21, 2002
rendered by Arthur Andersen LLP on our consolidated financial statements included in our Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001, and has not been reissued by Arthur Andersen LLP
since that date. We are including this copy of the Arthur Andersen LLP audit report pursuant to Rule 2-02(e)
of Regulation §-X under the Securities Act of 1933. The Arthur Andersen LLP audit report refers to consol-
idated balance sheets of Standard Pacific Corp. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and
the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2001; pursuant to the rules of the Securities and Exchange
Commission, the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2000 and consolidated statements of
income, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 1999 were included in our
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001 but are not included in this report.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors of Standard Pacific Corp.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. (a
Delaware corporation) and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated
statements of income, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2001. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Standard Pacific Corp. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001and 2000, and the results of
their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

0\)'%\ [}J\\&Mﬂnm\_Le

Orange County, California
January 21, 2002
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31,

2002 2001

2000

HOMEBUILDING:

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Revenues $ 1,870,757 $ 1,375,610 $ 1,317,995
Cost of sales (1,528,927) (1,091,484) (1,057,827)
Gross margin 341,830 284,126 260,168
Selling, general and administrative expenses (175,218) (124,468) (105,141)
Income from unconsolidated joint ventures 27,616 26,875 16,478
Interest expense (5,489) (4,158) (3,599)
Amortization of goodwill —_ (2,342) (2,100)
Other income (expense) (1,206) 152 167
Homebuilding pretax income 187,533 179,985 165,973
FINANCIAL SERVICES:
Revenues 14,398 8,851 3,410
Expenses (9,922) (6,443) (4,265)
Income from unconsolidated joint ventures 2,323 1,713 718
Other income 349 370 311
Financial services pretax income 7,148 4,491 174
Income before taxes 194,681 184,476 166,147
Provision for income taxes (75,992) (73,411) (66,005)
Net Income $ 118,689 $ 111,065 $ 100,142
EARNINGS PER SHARE:
Basic $ 3.78 $ 3.71 $ 3.43
Diluted $ 3.67 $ 3.63 $ 3.39
WEICHTED AVERAGE COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING.
Basic 31,399,120 29,931,797 29,236,125
Diluted 32,321,260 30,628,445 29,562,230

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements.




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,
2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands)

ASSETS
HOMEBUILDING.
Cash and equivalents $ 22,245 $ 3,422
Mortgage notes receivable and accrued interest 3,682 1,675
Other notes and receivables 34,451 20,570
Inventories ‘ 1,375,763 1,119,055
Investments in and advances to unconsolidated joint ventures 122,460 70,171
Property and equipment, net 7,524 6,471
Deferred income taxes 18,611 23,028
Other assets 19,097 9,074
Goodwill 58,062 14,508

1,661,895 1,267,974
FINANCIAL SERVICES:
Cash and equivalents . 5,406 5,780 —
Mortgage loans held for sale 109,861 90,548
Other assets 14,964 1,999
130,231 98,327
Total Assets $1,792,126 $1,366,301
LIABILITIES AND STCCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
HOMEBUILDING: .
Accounts payable $ 71,439 $ 57,413
Accrued liabilities 193,832 104,813
Revolving credit facility — 51,400
Trust deed and other notes payable 16,670 20,621
Senior notes payable ) 473,469 473,253
Senior subordinated notes payable 148,854 —
904,264 707,500
FINANCIAL SERVICES:
Accounts payable and other liabilities 2,116 1,497
Mortgage credit facilities 111,988 84,212 41
114,104 85,709
Total Liabilities 1,018,368 793,209
STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY:
Preferred stock, $0.01 par value; 10,000,000 shares authorized; none issued —_ —
Common stock, $0.01 par value; 100,000,000 shares authorized;

32,183,630 and 29,372,832 shares outstanding, respectively 322 294
Additional paid-in capital 369,723 277,604
Retained earnings 403,713 295,194
Total Stockholders’ Equity 773,758 573,092

Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity $1,792,126 $1,366,301
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated balance sheets.
L
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OQF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Number of Additional Total
Common Common Paid-In  Retained Stockholders’
Years Ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002 Shares Stock Capital  Earnings Equity
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 1999 29,208,680 $292  $278,701 $102,892  $381,885
Exercise of stock options and related income

tax benefit 233,816 2 3,123 — 3,125
Repurchase of common shares, net

of expenses (625,400) (5) (5,381) — (5,386)
Cash dividends declared ($0.32 per share) —_ — — (9,328) (9,328)
Issuance of common shares in connection

with acquisition 1,159,398 12 15,780 — 15,792
Net income —_ — — 100,142 100,142
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2000 30,076,494 301 292,223 193,706 486,230
Exercise of siock options and related income

tax benefit 274,338 3 4,571 — 4,574
Repurchase of common shares, net :

of expenses (978,000) (10) (19,190) — (19,200)
Cash dividends declared ($0.32 per share) — — — (9,577) (9,577)
Net income —_ — — 111,065 111,065
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2001 29,372,832 294 277,604 295,194 573,092
Exercise of stock options and related income

tax benefit 308,113 3 6,548 — 6,551
Repurchase of common shares, net

of expenses (590,200) 6) (13,544) — (13,550)
Cash dividends declared ($0.32 per share) — — —  (10,170) (10,170)
Issuance of common stock, net of expenses 2,500,000 25 80,213 — 80,238
Issuance of common stock in connection

with acquisitions 592,885 6 18,902 — 18,908
Net income — — — 118,689 118,689
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2002 32,183,630 $322  $369,723 $403,713  $773,758

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements.




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000
{(Dollars in thousands)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES.
Net income $118,689 $ 111,065 $ 100,142
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
(used in) operating activities:
Income from unconsolidated homebuilding joint ventures (27,616) (26,675) (16,478)
Cash distributions of income from unconsolidated
homebuilding joint ventures 15,838 26,533 7,136
Depreciation and amortization 2,678 4,409 3,629
Changes in cash and equivalents due to:
Mortgages, other notes and receivables (28,437) (19,339) (60,509)
Inventories (57,335) (233,215) (66,655)
Deferred income taxes - 4,417 (5,739) (3,188)
Other assets (17,818) 3,758 3,096
Accounts payable (3,000) (12,959) 23,912
Accrued liabilities 65,266 15,126 19,290
Net cash provided by (used in} operating activities 72,682 (137,0386) 10,375
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES.
Net cash paid for acquisitions (176,088) — (46,874)
Investments in and advances to unconsolidated homebuilding
joint ventures (118,818) (73,529) (126,905)
Capital distributions and repayments from unconsolidated
homebuilding joint ventures 74,357 71,548 82,460
Net additions to property and equipment (1,963) (8,373) (3,591)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (222,512) (5,354) (94,910)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net proceeds from (payments on) revolving credit facilities (51,400) 51,400 (23,000)
Principal payments on senior notes and trust deed notes payable (16,694) (2286) (3,138)
Proceeds from the issuance of senior notes payable — 48,615 123,125
Proceeds from the issuance of senior subordinated notes payable 146,963 — —
Net proceeds from (payments on) mortgage credit facilities 27,776 38,882 35,026
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 80,538 _ —
Dividends paid (10,170) (9,577) (9,328)
Repurchase of common shares (13,550) (19,200) (5,386)
Proceeds from the exercise of stock options 4,816 3,255 2,501
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 168,279 113,149 119,800
Net increase (decrease) in cash and equivalents 18,449 (29,241) 35,265
Cash and equivalents at beginning of year 9,202 38,443 3,178
Cash and equivalents at end of year $ 27651 $ 9,202 $ 38,443

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW S—(Continued)

Year Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000
(Dollars in thousands)
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash paid during the year for:

Interest $52,039 $46,271 $33,614

Income taxes 54,397 92,583 55,170

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF NONCASH ACTIVITIES:

inventory financed by trust deed notes payable $12,705 $20,454 $ -
Inventory received as distributions from unconsolidated joint ventures 3,950 22,118 12,737
Expenses capitalized in connection with the issuance of the 8'/:%

senior notes due 2009 — 515 —
Expenses capitalized in connection with the issuance of the 9/:%

senior notes due 2010 - — 1,875
Expenses capitalized in connection with the issuance of the 9'/:%

senior subordinated notes due 2012 1,838 — —
Trust deed and other notes payable assumed in connection

with acquisition 1,174 — —
Issuance of common stock in connection with acquisitions 18,908 — 15,792
Deferred purchase price recorded in connection with acquisition 8,330 — —
income tax benefit credited in connection with stock option exercises 1,735 1,319 624

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements.




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. COMPANY ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

We operate primarily as a geographically diversified
builder of single-family homes for use as primary
residences with operations in major metropolitan
markets in California, Texas, Arizona, Colorado,
Fiorida and the Carolinas. We also provide mort-
gage financing and title services to our homebuyers
through our subsidiaries and joint ventures, Family
Lending Services, SPH Mortgage, WRT Financial,
Westfield Home Mortgage, Universal Land Title of
South Florida and SPH Title. Unless the context
otherwise requires, the terms “we”, “us” and “our”
refer to Standard Pacific Corp. and its subsidiaries.

Our percentage of home deliveries by state (including
unconsolidated joint ventures) for the years ended

December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

State 2002 2001 2000
California 42% 51% 62%
Arizona 23 25 20
Florida 19 — —
Texas 8 15 14
Carolinas 4 — —
Colorado 4 9 4
Total 100% 100% 100%

Although we have increased our geographic diversi-
fication in recent years, we still conduct a significant
portion of our business in California and generate a
disproportionate amount of our revenues and profits
in the state. There have been periods of time in
California where economic activity has slowed or
contracted and the demand for new homes in cer-
tain areas in California in which we do business, and
in some instances home prices have declined. There
can be no assurance that the demand for new
homes or home sales prices in California or the
other markets in which we operate will not decline
in the future.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of Standard Pacific Corp. and its wholly-
owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany
accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

B. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conform-
ity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

C. SECMENT REPORTING

We report our consolidated financial statements in
accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of
an Enterprise and Related Information” (“SFAS
131”). Under the provisions of SFAS 131, our report-
ing segments consist of homebuilding and financial
services. These two segments are segregated in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements
under “Homebuilding” and “Financial Services,”
respectively.

D. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

Acquisitions of other companies are accounted for
under the purchase method of accounting in accord-
ance with Statement of Financial Accounting Stand-
ards No. 141, “Business Combinations” (“SFAS
141”). Under the purchase method of accounting, the
assets acquired and liabilities assumed are recorded
at their estimated fair values. Any purchase price
paid in excess of the net fair values of tangible and
identified intangible assets less liabilities assumed is
recorded as goodwill. Our reported income from an
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acquired company includes the operations of the
acquired company from the date of acquisition. SFAS
141 supersedes Accounting Principles Board Opinion
No. 16, "Business Combinations” (“APB 16"), and
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 38,
“Accounting for Preacquisition Contingencies of
Purchased Enterprises.”

E. REVENUE RECOGNITION

Homebuilding revenues are recorded after construc-
tion is completed, title has passed to the homebuyer
and collection of the purchase price is assured.

We recognize loan origination fees and expenses, and
gains and lasses on loans when the related mortgage
loans are sold. Our current policy is to sell all mort-
gage loans originated. These sales generally occur
within 60 days of origination. Mortgage Ioan interest is
accrued only so long as it is deemed collectible.

F. COST OF SALES

Homebuilding cost of sales is recognized when homes
are sold and title has transferred to the homebuyer.
Cost of sales is recorded based upon total estimated
costs to be allocated to each home within a commu-
nity. Certain direct construction costs are specifically
identified and allocated to homes while other common
costs, such as land, land improvements and carrying
costs, are allocated to homes within a community
based upon their relative sales value. Any changes to
the estimated costs are allocated to the remaining
undelivered Iots or homes within their respective com-
munity. These costs include all direct and indirect con-
struction costs associated with constructing and
carrying the home as well as costs related to develop-
ing the surrounding community and amenities, such as
land, land improvements and other common costs.
The estimation of these costs requires a substantial
degree of judgment by management.

G. WARRANTY COSTS

Estimated future warranty costs are accrued and
charged to cost of sales in the period when
the related homebuilding revenues are recognized.
Amounts accrued are based upon historical
experience rates. Accrued warranty reserve is
included in accrued liabilities in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets. Changes in our
accrued warranty reserve are detailed in the table
set forth below:

December 31,
2002 2001

(Dollars in thousands)
Accrued warranty reserve, beginning

of the year $14,952 $11,789
Warranty costs accrued during
the year 16,642 16,836

Warranty costs paid during the year (14,610) (13,673)
Accrued warranty reserve, end of
the year

$16,984  $ 14,952

H. EARNINGS PER SHARE

We compute earnings per share in accordance
with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 128, “Earnings per Share” (“SFAS 128”). This
statement requires the presentation of both basic
and diluted earnings per share for financial
statement purposes. Basic earnings per share is
computed by dividing income available to common
stockholders by the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding. Diluted earnings per
share includes the effect of the potential shares
outstanding, including dilutive stock options using
the treasury stock method. The table set forth
below reconciles the components of the basic
earnings per share calculation to diluted earnings
per share.

Year Ended December 31,

2002

2001 2000 -

Net
Income Shares EPS

Net Net
Income Shares EPS Income Shares EPS

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Basic Earnings Per Share:
Net income available
to common
stockholders
Effect of dilutive stock
options’ — 922,140

$118,689 31,399,120 $3.78 $111,065 29,931,797 $3.71 $100,142 29,236,125 $3.43

—_ 696,648 — 326,105

Diluted earnings per share  $118,689 32,321,260 $3.67 $111,065 30,628,445 $3.63 $100,142 29,562,230 $3.39

1. For the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 this line does not include stock options of 25,000, 534,000 and 888,500,
respectively, for which the exercise price exceeded the average market price of Standard Pacific's common stock during such period
(i.e., excludes anti-dilutive stock options).




I. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

At December 31, 2002, we have stock option plans,
which are further described in Note 12. We account for
those plans under the recognition and measurement
principles of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No.
25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” (“APB
25") and related interpretations. In accordance with the
intrinsic value method of accounting, no stock-based
employee compensation expense is reflected in net
income, as all options granted under those plans had an
exercise price equal to the fair market value of the
underlying common stock on the date of grant and the
vesting of options is not dependent on any future per-
formance conditions. The following table illustrates the
effect on net income and earnings per share if we had
applied the fair value recognition provisions of
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123,
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” (“SFAS
123" to our stock option plans:

Year Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000

(Doliars in thousands,
except per share amounts)

Net income, as reported  $118,689 $111,065 $100,142
Deduct: Total stock-based

employee compensation

expense determined

under the fair value

method for all awards,

net of related tax effects (3,016) (2,150) (1,836)

Net income, as adjusted $115,673 $108,915 $ 98,306

Earnings per share:
Basic—as reported $3.78 $3.71 $3.43
Basic—as adjusted $3.68 $3.64 $3.36
Dituted—as reported $3.67 $3.63 $3.39
Diluted—as adjusted $3.58 $3.56 $3.33

The effects of applying SFAS 123 in this pro forma
disclosure are not indicative of future values.

J. CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

For purposes of the consolidated statements of cash
flows, cash and equivalents include cash on hand,
demand deposits, and all highly liquid short-term
investments, including interest-bearing securities
purchased with a maturity of three months or less
from date of purchase.

K. MORTGACE LOANS HELD FOR SALE

Mortgage loans held for sale are reported at the
lower of cost or market on an aggregate basis. We
estimate the market value of our loans held for sale
based on quoted market prices for similar loans.
Loan origination fees, net of the related direct origi-
nation costs, and loan discount points are deferred
as an adjustment to the carrying value of the related

mortgage loans held for sale and are recognized as
income upon the sale of mortgage loans, which
generally occurs within 60 days of origination.

L. INVENTORIES
Inventories consisted of the following at:

December 31,
2002 2001

{Doltars in thousands)
Land and land under

development $ 840,169 $ 613,079

Housing completed and
under construction 449,600 436,718
Model homes 85,994 69,258
$1,375,763  $1,119,055

Inventories consist of land, land under development,
homes under construction and completed homes and
are stated at cost, net of impairment losses, if any.
We capitalize direct carrying costs, including interest,
property taxes and related development costs to real
estate under development. Field construction super-
vision and related direct overhead are also included
in the capitaiized cost of real estate inventories.
Certain direct construction costs are specifically iden-
tified and allocated to homes while other common
costs, such as land, land improvements and carrying
costs, are allocated to homes within a community
based upon their relative sales value.

Effective January 1, 2002, we adopted Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, “Accounting
for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets”
(“SFAS 144"). SFAS 144 addresses financial account-
ing and reporting for the impairment or disposal of
long-lived assets and supersedes Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 121, “Accounting
for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-
Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of.” SFAS 144 requires
long-lived assets, including inventories, that are
expected to be held and used in operations to be
carried at the lower of cost or, if impaired, the fair
value of the asset. SFAS 144 requires that companies
evaluate long-lived assets for impairment based on
undiscounted future cash flows of the assets at the
lowest level for which there is identifiable cash flows.
This evaluation requires estimates of future revenues,
costs and the remaining time to develop the project
and requires a substantial degree of judgment by man-
agement. Actual revenues, costs and time to complete
development could vary from estimates which could
affect our future results of operations. We review each
real estate project on a community-by-community
basis to determine whether or not carrying amounts
have been impaired. Long-lived assets to be disposed
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of are reported at the lower of carrying amount or fair
value less cost to sell. Our adoption of SFAS 144 did
not have a material impact on our financial condition
or results of operations at the time of adoption.

During 2002, we recorded a $6.0 million noncash pre-
tax asset impairment charge related to the write-down
of certain homebuilding projects in our Colorado
division to their estimated fair value. During 2001, we
recorded a $5.4 million noncash pretax asset impair-
ment charge related to a write-down of one homebuild-
ing project to its estimated fair value in the San
Francisco Bay Area. In both of these instances, the
charges resulted from declines in new home prices due
to slower economic conditions in each of the markets.
These charges were included in cost of sales in the
accompanying consolidated statements of income.

In August 2002, we announced our decision to close
our Houston division. In 2001, our Houston operations
represented less than 2 percent of our total home-
building revenues and did not make a significant con-
tribution to our Texas earnings. In connection with
winding down our Houston operations, we recognized
a noncash pretax impairment charge of approximately
$3.0 million during the 2002 third quarter, which was
included in cther expense in the accompanying con-
solidated statement of income.

M. CAPITALIZATION OF INTEREST

We follow the practice of capitalizing interest to real
estate inventories during the period of development in
accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 34, “Capitalization of Interest Cost.”
Interest capitalized as a cost of real estate under
development is included in cost of sales as related
units are sold. The following is a summary of interest
capitalized and expensed for the following periods:

Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2000

(Dollars in thousands)

Total homebuilding interest

incurred $ 56,667 $49,478 $ 39,627
Less: Homebuilding interest

capitalized to inventories  (51,178) (45,320) (36,028)

Homebuilding interest

expense $ 5489 $ 4,158 $ 3,599

Homebuilding interest
previously capitalized
to inventories, included

in cost of sales $ 48,208 $ 39,990 $ 33,854

Homebuilding interest
capitalized in ending

inventories $31,860 $28,890 $ 23,560

N. UNCONSOLIDATED HOMEBUILDING
JOINT VENTURES

Investments in our unconsolidated joint ventures
are accounted for under the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, we recognize
our proportionate share of earnings and losses
earned by the joint venture upon the delivery of lots
or homes to third parties. All joint venture profits
generated from land sales to us are deferred and
recorded as a reduction to our cost basis in the lots
purchased until the homes are ultimately sold by us
to others. Our ownership interests in our joint
ventures vary, but are generally less than or equal to
50 percent. In certain instances, our ownership
interest may be greater than 50 percent, however,
we account for these investments under the equity
method because we do not have voting or eco-
nomic control.

O. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment is recorded at cost, net of
accumulated depreciation and amortization of
$7,887,000 and $6,446,000 as of December 31,
2002 and 2001, respectively. Depreciation and
amortization are recorded using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets
which typically range from 3 to 10 years.

P. INCOME TAXES

We account for income taxes in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” This statement
requires a liability approach for measuring deferred
taxes based on temporary differences between the
financial statement and tax bases of assets and lia-
bilities existing at each balance sheet date using
enacted tax rates for years in which taxes are
expected to be paid or recovered.

Q. GOODWILL

The excess amount paid for business acquisitions
over the net fair value of assets acquired and liabili-
ties assumed has been capitalized as goodwill in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.
Effective January 1, 2002, we adopted Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill
and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS 142”). SFAS
142 addresses financial accounting and reporting
for acquired goodwill and other intangible assets.
SFAS 142 requires that goodwill not be amortized
but instead assessed at least annually for impair-
ment and expensed against earnings as a noncash
charge if the estimated fair value of a reporting unit
is less than its carrying value, including goodwill.
For purposes of this test, each of our homebuilding




geographic operating divisions has been treated as
a reporting unit. We performed our annual impair-
ment test of goodwill in accordance with SFAS 142
as of October 1, 2002 and determined there was
no impairment.

The table set forth below reflects net income
and basic and diluted earnings per share for the
years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000,
adjusted to add back the amortization of goodwill,
net of applicable income taxes:

Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2000

(Dollars in thousands,
except per share amounts)
Adjusted Net Income:
Reported net income $118,689 $111,065 $100,142
Add back: Goodwill
amortization, net
of income taxes — 1,944 1,945

Adjusted net income $118,689 $113,009 $102,087

Adjusted Basic Earnings
Per Share:
Reported basic
earnings pershare $ 378 $ 371 $ 343
Add back: Goodwill
amortization, net
of income taxes - 0.07 0.07

Adjusted basic
earnings pershare $ 3.78 § 378 $ 3.50

Adjusted Diluted Earnings
Per Share:
Reported diluted
earnings pershare $ 367 $ 3.63 $ 3.39
Add back: Goodwill
amortization, net
of income taxes — 0.06 0.07

Adjusted diluted
earnings pershare $ 367 $§ 369 $ 3.46

R. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND
HEDGING ACTIVITIES

We account for derivatives and certain hedging
activities in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 133, “Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities”
(“SFAS 133”), as subsequently amended by State-
ment of Financial Accounting Standards No. 138
“Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and
Certain Hedging Activities.” SFAS 133 requires all
derivatives to be recorded as either assets or liabili-
ties in the consolidated balance sheets and to
measure these instruments at fair value.

S. ACCOUNTING FOR GUARANTEES

In November 2002, the Financial Accounting Stand-
ards Board (“FASB”) issued Interpretation No. 45,
“Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Require-
ments for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees
of Indebtedness of Others” (“Interpretation 45”). The
disclosure requirements of Interpretation 45 are effec-
tive as of December 31, 2002 and we adopted that
portion of the pronouncement as of that date. The ini-
tial recognition and measurement requirements of
Interpretation 45 are effective on a prospective basis
to guarantees issued or modified after December 31,
2002. Recognition of a liability is recorded at its esti-
mated fair value based on the present value of the
expected contingent payments under the guarantee
arrangement. We do not believe that the adoption of
the initial recognition and measurement requirements
of Interpretation 45 will have a material impact on our
financial condition or results of operations.

The types of guarantees that we provide that are
subject to Interpretation 45 generally are made to
third parties on behalf of our unconsolidated home-
building and land development joint ventures. As
of December 31, 2002, these guarantees included,
but were not limited to, loan-to-value maintenance
agreements, construction completion guarantees,
environmental indemnities and surety bond indem-
nities (see Note 10 for further discussion).

T. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In April 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 145, “Rescission of FASB
Statements No. 4, 44 and 64, Amendment of FASB
Statement No 13, and Technical Corrections” (“SFAS
145”). SFAS 145 provides that gains or losses result-
ing from the extinguishment of debt not be classified
as an extraordinary item unless it meets the criteria of
Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 30. SFAS
145 is effective for fiscal years beginning after May
15, 2002. We do not anticipate that the adoption of
SFAS 145 will have a material impact on our financial
position or results of operations.

In June 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 146, “Accounting for
Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities”
(“SFAS 146”). SFAS 146 addresses financial account-
ing and reporting for costs associated with exit or
disposal activities and nullifies Emerging issues Task
Force (“EITF”) Issue No. 94-3, “Liability Recognition
for Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other
Costs to Exit an Activity (including certain costs
incurred in a restructuring).” SFAS 146 requires
recognition of a liability for a cost associated with an
exit or disposal activity when the liability is incurred

I
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as opposed to when the entity commits to an exit
plan as prescribed under EITF No. 94-3. SFAS 146 is
effective for exit or disposal activities initiated after
December 31, 2002. We believe the adoption of
SFAS 146 will not have a material impact on our
financial position or results of operations.

In December 2002, the FASB issued Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 148, “Account-
ing for Stock-Based Compensation—Transition
and Disclosure” (“SFAS 148"). SFAS 148 amends
SFAS 123. Although SFAS 148 does not require use
of the fair value method of accounting for stock-
based empioyee compensation, it does provide
alternative methods of transition should companies
elect to adopt the fair value method of accounting
which requires companies to record compensation
expense when stock options are granted. SFAS 148
also amends the disclosure provisions of SFAS 123
and Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 28,
“Interim Financial Reporting” to require disclosure in
the summary of significant accounting policies of
the effects of an entity's accounting policy with
respect to stock-based employee compensation on
reported net income and earnings per share in
interim and annual financial statements. We have
elected to continue to use the intrinsic value method
of accounting for stock-based compensation in
accordance with APB 25. SFAS 148’s amendment of
the transition and annual disclosure requirements
are effective for fiscal years ending after December
15, 2002. The disclosure provisions of SFAS 148
have been adopted by us with appropriate disclo-
sure included above.

In January 2003, the FASB issued [nterpretation
No. 48, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities”
(“Interpretation 46"). Interpretation 46 addresses
the consolidation of variable interest entities.
Under Interpretation 46, arrangements that are not
controlled through voting or similar rights are
accounted for as variable interest entities. An
enterprise is required to consolidate a variable
interest entity if it is the primary beneficiary.
interpretation 46 applies immediately to arrange-
ments created after January 31, 2003 and with
respect to arrangements created before February 1,
2003, the interpretation will apply beginning on July
1, 2003. We have not yet determined the anticipated
impact of adoption as we are currently evaluating
the impact of the required accounting treatment
under Interpretation 46 for our arrangements exist-
ing as of December 31, 2002. However, it may
require the consolidation of the assets, liabilities
and operations of certain of our homebuilding and

land development joint ventures, as well as option
contracts with third party financial entities. Since we
already recognize our proportionate share of joint
venture earnings and losses under the equity
method of accounting, the adoption of Interpreta-
tion 46 will not impact our consolidated net income.

U, RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain items in prior year financial statements have
been reclassified to conform with current year
presentation.

3. INVESTMENTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED
HOMEBUILDING JOINT VENTURES

We enter into homebuilding and land development
joint ventures from time to time as a means of
accessing lot positions, expanding our market
opportunities, establishing strategic alliances, man-
aging our risk profile and leveraging our capital
base. Our homebuilding joint ventures develop land
and construct homes which are sold directly to third
party homebuyers. Our land development joint
ventures are typically entered into with other home-
builders and developers to develop finished lots for
sale to the joint venture’s members or other third
parties. The tables set forth below summarize the
combined financial information related to our uncon-
solidated homebuilding and land development joint
ventures accounted for under the equity method:

December 31,
2002 2001

(Dollars in thousands)

Assets:
Cash $ 24,960 $ 27,622
Inventories 481,247 301,626
Other assets 29,240 34,876
$535,447 $364,124
Liabilities and Equity:
Accounts payable and
accrued liabilities $ 81,394 $ 51,413
Construction loans and
trust deed notes payable 227,138 194,488
Equity 226,915 118,223
$535,447 $364,124

Our share of equity shown above was approximately
$114.1 million and $56.1 million at December 31,
2002 and 2001, respectively. Additionally, as of
December 31, 2002 and 2001, we had advances
outstanding of approximately $8.4 and $14.1 million
to these unconsolidated joint ventures, which were
included in the accounts payable and accrued liabiii-
ties balance shown above.




Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2000

(Dollars in thousands)
Revenues $249,431 $199,987 $ 209,717
Cost of sales

and expenses (192,236) (147,116) (159,000)

$ 57,195 § 52,871 $ 50,717

Net income

Our ownership interests in the joint ventures
detailed above vary, but are generally less than or
equal to 50 percent.

For certain joint ventures for which we are the
managing member, we receive management fees
which represent overhead and other reimburse-
ments for costs associated with managing the
related real estate projects. During the years ended
December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 we recognized
approximately $8.5 million, $6.0 million and $2.6
million, respectively, in management fees and
recorded these amounts as a reduction of general
and administrative and construction overhead
costs. As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, we had
approximately $6.0 million and $4.1 million, respec-
tively, in management fees receivable from various
joint ventures which were included in other notes
and receivables in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets.

4. ACQUISITIONS

On August 25, 2000, we acquired Writer Homes, a
publicly traded Denver-based homebuilder (“Writer”),
for a purchase price of $3.35 per share of Writer
common stock, or a total of approximately $26
million (excluding transaction costs), plus the
assumption of approximately $37.5 million of indebt-
edness. In connection with this transaction, we
recorded goodwill of approximately $3.6 million. The
acquisition consideration was paid in a combination
of cash, totaling approximately $10.2 million, and
1,159,398 shares of Standard Pacific common stock.
The cash component of the acquisition was financed
under our unsecured revolving credit facility. With
this acquisition, we purchased or assumed the rights
to acquire approximately 2,000 single-family lots
located in the Denver and Fort Collins areas, which
included 11 active subdivisions at the close of the
transaction. In addition, we acquired a backlog of
149 presold homes.

On April 15, 2002, we acquired Westbrooke Homes
for total consideration of approximately $39 million
in cash, plus the repayment of approximately $55

million in indebtedness. In connection with this
acquisition, we recorded goodwill of approximately
$12.5 million. Westbrooke Homes is a longtime
homebuilder in the Miami, Florida metropolitan area.
With this acquisition, we purchased or assumed the
rights to acquire approximately 2,800 singte-family
lots, which included 8 active selling communities at
the close of the transaction and acquired a backlog
of 485 presold homes.

On May 14, 2002, we acquired Colony Homes for
total consideration of approximately $26 million in
cash (including the contingent payments described
below) and stock, plus the repayment of approxi-
mately $9 million in indebtedness. In connection with
this acquisition, we recorded an initial amount of
goodwill of approximately $15.9 mitlion. The stock
component consisted of the issuance of 133,333
shares of Standard Pacific common stock valued
under the agreement at $30 per share. The contin-
gent payments are subject to an aggregate cap of $7
million and will be payable pursuant to an earnout
arrangement based on pretax income of Colony
Homes during the period 2003 through 2005. Con-
tingent payments, if any, will be recorded as goodwill
as they are earned and will be payable in cash annu-
ally following the relevant year end. Colony Homes
has been in business since 1991 in the Orlando,
Florida metropolitan area. At closing, we purchased
or assumed the rights to acquire over 1,600 buildable
lots and acquired a backlog of 141 presold homes.

On August 13, 2002, we acquired Westfield Homes
for total consideration of approximately $56.5 mil-
lion in cash (including the contingent payments
described below) and stock, plus the repayment of
approximately $46 million in indebtedness. In con-
nection with this acquisition, we recorded an initial
amount of goodwill of approximately $13.8 million.
The cash component of the purchase price con-
sisted of an initial payment of approximately $20
million, a deferred payment of $7 million payable in
January 2003 and contingent payments estimated
to equal approximately $14.5 million. The contin-
gent payments are subject to an annual earnout
arrangement based on a percentage of pretax
income of Westfield Homes for the period subse-
quent to the acquisition through December 31, 2002
and for the years ended December 31, 2003 through
December 31, 2005. Contingent payments, if any,
will be recorded as goodwill as they are earned and
will be payable in cash annually following the rele-
vant year end. We recorded additional goodwill for

51




52

the 2002 earnout period of approximately $1.3
million. The stock component consisted of the
issuance of 459,552 shares of Standard Pacific
common stock valued under the agreement at
$32.64 per share. Westfield Homes has been in
business since 1980 and currently operates in
Tampa and Southwest Florida, and in Raleigh-
Durham and Charlotte in the Carolinas. We did not
acquire Westfield’s lllinois operations. Westfield
owned or controlled approximately 4,800 buildable
lots in these markets at the time of acquisition. With
this acquisition, we also acquired a backlog of 626
presold homes.

All of these acquisitions were accounted for under
the purchase method of accounting in accordance
with APB 16 for acquisitions initiated prior to July 1,
2001 and in accordance with SFAS 141 for acquisi-
tions initiated after June 30, 2001. The purchase
price of these acquisitions was allocated to the net
assets acquired based upon their estimated fair
values as of the date of acquisition. The results of
operations of Writer Homes, Westbrooke Homes,
Colony Homes and Westfield Homes are included in
the accompanying consolidated financial statements
beginning on their respective dates of acquisition.

The following unaudited pro forma condensed
combined financial data for the years ended
December 31, 2002 and 2001 were derived from
our historical consolidated financial statements
and the historica!l financial statements of Westfield
Homes, Colony Homes and Westbrooke Homes
prior to acqguisition. The unaudited pro forma con-
densed combined financial data give effect to these
acquisitions, as if they had occurred at the begin-
ning of each period presented.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined
financial data has been included for comparative
purposes only and does not purport to show what
the operating results would have been if the acquisi-
tions had been consummated as of the dates indi-
cated below and should not be construed as
representative of future operating results.

Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001

(Doltars in thousands,
except per share amounts)

PRO FORMA:
Revenues $ 2,039,313 $ 1,809,580
Net Income $ 123,267 $ 127,044

Earnings Per Share:
Basic $ 388 % 4,16
Diluted $ 377 % 4.07

Weighed Average

Common Shares

Outstanding:
Basic 31,736,340
Diluted 32,658,480

30,524,682
31,221,330

5. REVOLVING CREDIT FACILITY AND TRUST DEED
AND OTHER NOTES PAYABLE

A. REVOLVINGC CREDIT FACILITY

In January 2003, we entered a new $450 million unse-
cured revolving credit facility. The new facility
replaced our existing $450 million unsecured revolv-
ing credit facility and matures on October 31, 2005. In
addition to providing us with updated financial and
other covenants, the facility contains provisions
allowing us, at our option, to extend the maturing date
of the facility to October 31, 2006 and to increase the
total aggregate commitment under the facility up to
$550 million, subject to the availability of additional
bank lending commitments. The financial covenants
contained in the facility require us to, among other
things, maintain a minimum level of consolidated tan-
gible stockholders’ equity and a minimum interest
coverage ratio. The facility also limits our leverage
and investments in joint ventures. These covenants,
as well as a borrowing base provision, limit the
amount we may borrow under the revolving credit
facility and from other sources. Certain of our wholly-
owned subsidiaries guarantee our obligations under
the revolving credit facility. At December 31, 2002, we
had no borrowings outstanding under our predeces-
sor unsecured revolving credit facility and had issued
approximately $52.2 million in letters of credit. Interest
rates charged under this facility include LIBOR and
prime rate pricing options. In addition, there are fees
charged on the commitment and unused portion of
the facility. As of December 31, 2002, and throughout
the year, we were in compliance with the covenants of
the predecessor facility.




B. TRUST DEED AND OTHER NOTES PAYABLE

At December 31, 2002 and 2001, trust deed and
other notes payable consisted of trust deeds for
land purchases and certain other real estate
inventories, including community development dis-
trict bonds.

C. BORROWINGS AND MATURITIES

The following summarizes the borrowings outstand-
ing under the unsecured revolving credit facility and
trust deed and other notes payable (excluding senior
and senior subordinated notes—see Notes 6 and 7)
during the three years ended December 31:

2002 2001 2000

(Dollars in thousands)

Maximum borrowings

outstanding during

the year at monthend  $122,307 $167,489 $210,749
Average outstanding

balance during

the year
Weighted average

interest rate for

the year 3.7% 51% 7.9%
Weighted average

interest rate on

borrowings

outstanding

at year end 3.9% 4.8% 0%

$ 72,956 $100,672 $ 84,217

Maturities of the revolving credit facility, trust deed
and other notes payable, and senior and senior sub-
ordinated notes payable (see Notes 6 and 7 below)
are as follows as of December 31, 2002:

Year Ended
(Dotiars in thousands) December 31,
2003 $ 12,345
2004 3,571
2005 —
2006 34
2007 100,339
Thereafter 522,704
$638,993

6. SENIOR NOTES PAYABLE
Senior notes payable consist of the following:

December 31,
2002 2001

(Dollars in thousands}

8':% Senior Notes due 2007, net $ 99,619 $ 99,551
8% Senior Notes due 2008, net 99,590 99,527
8'/:% Senior Notes due 2009, net 149,260 149,175
9'/:% Senior Notes due 2010 125,000 125,000

$473,469  $473,253

In June 1997, we issued $100 million of 8'/:%
Senior Notes due June 15, 2007 (the “8'/2% Senior
Notes”). The 8'/:% Senior Notes were issued at a
discount to yield approximately 8.6 percent under
the effective interest method and have been
reflected net of the unamortized discount in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Inter-
est is due and payable on June 15 and December
15 of each year until maturity. These notes are
redeemable at our option, in whole or in part, com-
mencing June 15, 2002 at a price of 104.25 percent
of par value, with the call price reducing ratably to
par on June 15, 2005. Net proceeds after offering
expenses were approximately $96.9 million.

In February 1998, we issued $100 million of 8%
Senior Notes due February 15, 2008 (the “8%
Senior Notes”). The 8% Senior Notes were issued at
a discount to yield approximately 8.1 percent under
the effective interest method. Interest is due and
payable on February 15 and August 15 of each year
until maturity. These notes are redeemable at our
option, in whole or in part, commencing February
15, 2003 at 104.00 percent of par, with the call price
reducing ratably to par on February 15, 2006. Net
proceeds after offering expenses were approxi-
mately $97.3 million.

in April 1999, we issued $100 million of 8/:% Senior
Notes which mature April 1, 2009 (the “8'/:% Senior
Notes due 2009”). The 8'/:% Senior Notes due 2009
were issued at par with interest due and payabie on
April 1 and October 1 of each year until maturity.
The 8'/:% Senior Notes due 2009 are redeemable at
our option, in whole or in part, commencing April 1,
2004 at 104.25 percent of par, with the call price
reducing ratably to par on April 1, 2007. Net pro-
ceeds after underwriting expenses were approxi-
mately $98.3 million. In June 2001, we issued $50
million of 8'/:% Senior Notes which mature on April
1, 2009. These notes were an add-on to our previ-
ously issued 8'/:% Senior Notes due 2009. These
notes were issued at a discount to yield approxi-
mately 8.8 percent under the effective interest
method. Net proceeds after underwriting expenses
were approximately $48.6 million.

In September 2000, we issued $125 million of 9/:%
Senior Notes which mature on September 15, 2010
(the “9'/2% Senior Notes”). These notes were issued
at par with interest due and payable on March 15
and September 15 of each year until maturity. The
9'/:% Senior Notes are redeemable at our option,
in whole or in part, commencing September 15,
2005 at 104.75 percent of par, with the call price
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reducing ratably to par on September 15, 2008. Net
proceeds after underwriting expenses were approxi-
mately $123.1 million.

The senior notes described above are all senior unse-
cured obligations and rank equally with our other
existing senior unsecured indebtedness, including
borrowings under our revolving credit facility. We will,
under certain circumstances, be obligated to make
an offer to purchase a portion of the notes in the
event of certain asset sales. In addition, these notes
contain other restrictive covenants which, among
other things, impose certain limitations on our ability
to (1) incur additional indebtedness, (2) create liens,
(3) make restricted payments (including investments
in unconsolidated joint ventures), and (4) sell assets.
Also, upon a change in control we are required to
make an offer to purchase these notes. As of
December 31, 2002, we were in compliance with all
of the covenants under the notes.

7. SENIOR SUBORDINATED NOTES PAYABLE

On April 15, 2002, we issued $150 million of 9/:%
Senior Subordinated Notes which mature on April
15, 2012. These notes were issued at a discount to
yield approximately 2.38 percent and are unsecured
obligations that are junior to our senior unsecured
indebtedness. Net proceeds after underwriting
expenses were approximately $147.0 million and
were used to fund the acquisition of Westbrooke
Homes and repay a portion of the balance out-
standing under our revolving credit facility at the
time of issuance. We will, under certain circum-
stances, be obligated to make an offer to purchase
all or a porticn of these notes in the event of certain
asset sales. In addition, these notes contain restric-
tive covenants which, among other things, impose
certain limitations on our ability to (1) incur addi-
tional indebtedness, (2) create liens, (3) make
restricted payments (including investments in joint
ventures), and (4) sell assets. Also, upon a change
in control we are required to make an offer to pur-
chase these notes. As of December 31, 2002, we
were in compliance with all of the covenants under
the notes.

8. MORTGAGE CREDIT FACILITIES

Our financial services subsidiary, Family Lending
Services, utilizes three mortgage credit facilities to
fund mortgage loans, which serve as collateral, with
a total aggregate commitment of $120 million. One
of the facilities provides for an additional $30 million
in borrowing capacity between November 1, 2002
and January 31, 2003. Under the mortgage credit
facilities, mortgage loans presold to investors are
financed for a short period of time (typically for 15
to 30 days), while the investor completes its admin-
istrative review of the applicable loan documents.
Loans originated on a non-presold basis are typi-
cally financed for 15 to 60 days, before sale to third
party investors. The facilities have current maturity
dates ranging from June 30, 2003 to October 3,
2003. Maximum borrowings outstanding under
these facilities during 2002, 2001 and 2000 were
approximately $112.0 million, $84.4 million and
$45.3 million, respectively. Average borrowings out-
standing during the years ended December 31,
2002, 2001 and 2000 were approximately $51.1
million, $37.5 million and $13.6 million, respectively.
The weighted average interest rate of borrowings
under the mortgage credit facilities, which have
LIBOR based pricing, during the years ended
December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 were 2.7
percent, 4.1 percent and 7.3 percent, respectively.
In addition, the facilities also contain certain finan-
cial covenants including leverage and net worth
covenants. As of December 31, 2002, and through-
out the year, Family Lending was in compliance with
all covenants under the mortgage credit facilities.

9. DISCLOSURES ABOUT FAIR VALUE OF
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following methods and assumptions were used

to estimate the fair value of each class of financial

instrument for which it is practicable to estimate:

Cash and Equivalents—The carrying amount is a
reasonable estimate of fair value as these assets
primarily consist of short-term investments and
demand deposits.




Mortgage Notes Receivable and Accrued Interest—
Mortgage notes receivable and accrued interest
consist of first mortgages on single-family
residences. Fair values are determined based
upon discounted cash flows of the applicable
instruments.

Mortgage Loans Held for Sale—These consist pri-
marily of first mortgages on single-family resi-
dences. Fair values of these loans are based on
quoted market prices for similar loans.

Revolving Credit Facility and Mortgage Credit
Facilities—The carrying amounts of these credit
obligations approximate market value because of
the frequency of repricing the borrowings (generally
every 7 to 90 days).

Trust Deed and Other Notes Payable—These notes
are for purchase money deeds of trust on land
acquired and certain other real estate inventory
construction, including community development
district bonds. The notes were discounted at an

interest rate which is commensurate with market
rates of similar secured real estate financing.

8'/:% Senior Notes due 2007, net—This issue is
publicly traded on the New York Stock Exchange.
As a result, the fair value of this issue was based on
its quoted market price at year end.

8% Senior Notes due 2008, net—This issue is pub-
licly traded over the counter and its fair value was
based upon the value of its last trade at year end.

8'/:% Senior Notes due 2009, net—This issue is pub-
licly traded over the counter and its fair value was
based upon the value of its last trade at year end.

9'/2% Senior Notes due 2010—This issue is also pub-
licly traded over the counter and its fair value was
based upon the value of its last trade at year end.

9'/+% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012—This issue
is publicly traded over the counter and its fair value was
based upon the value of its last trade at year end.

The estimated fair values of financial instruments are as follows:

December 31,
2002 2001

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

Financial assets:
Homebuilding:
Cash and equivalents
Mortgage notes receivable and accrued interest
Financial services:
Cash and equivalents
Mortgage loans held for sale
Financial liabilities:
Homebuilding:
Revolving credit facility
Trust deed and other notes payable
8'/:% Senior and other Notes due 2007, net
8% Senior Notes due 2008, net
8'/:% Senior Notes due 2009, net
9'/:% Senior Notes due 2010
9'/4% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012
Financial services:
Mortgage credit facilities

(Dollars in thousands)

$ 22,245 § 22,245 $ 3422 § 3422

3,682 3,682 1,675 1,719
5,406 5,406 5,780 5,780
109,861 109,772 80,548 91,036
$ — % — $ 51,400 $ 51,400
16,670 16,670 20,621 20,621
99,619 102,250 99,551 100,000
99,590 98,500 99,527 94,250
149,260 151,600 . 149,175 144,000
125,000 130,938 125,000 125,625

148,854 144,750 — —

111,988 111,988 84,212 84,212
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10. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

We lease office facilities and certain equipment
under noncancelable operating leases. Future mini-
mum rental payments under these leases, net of
related subleases, having an initial term in excess
of one year as of December 31, 2002 are as follows:

Year Ended
(Dollars in thousands) December 31,
2003 $ 3,898
2004 3,470
2005 2,797
2006 1,892
2007 1,068
Thereafter 3,517
Subtotal 16,642
Less—Sublease income (231)
Net rental obligations $16,411

Rent expense under noncancelable operating
leases, net of sublease income, for each of the
years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000
was approximately $4.4 million, $3.9 million and
$2.3 million, respectively.

We are subject to customary obligations associated
with entering into contracts for the purchase of land
and improved homesites. These purchase contracts
typically require a cash deposit and the purchase of
properties under these contracts is generally contin-
gent upon satisfaction of certain requirements by
the sellers, including obtaining applicable property
entitlements. As of December 31, 2002, we had
deposits outstanding of approximately $33.3 million
on land purchase contracts having a total remaining
purchase price of $256.6 mitlion.

in addition, we utilize option contracts with land
sellers and third-party financial entities as a method
of acquiring land. Option contracts generally require
the payment of a non-refundable cash deposit or

‘the issuance of a letter of credit for the right to

acquire lots over a specified period of time at pre-
determined prices. We generally have the right at
our discretion to terminate our obligations under
these option agreements by forfeiting our cash
deposit or repaying amounts drawn under the letter
of credit with no further financial responsibility. As
of December 31, 2002, we had cash deposits and
letters of credit outstanding of approximately $40.9

million on option contracts having a total remaining
purchase price of approximately $266.4 million, of
which approximately $46.1 million is included in
accrued liabilities in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheet at December 31, 2002 related to two
of our option contracts.

We also enter into land development and home-
building joint ventures. These joint ventures typically
obtain secured acquisition, development and con-
struction financing. At December 31, 2002, our
unconsolidated joint ventures had borrowings of
approximately $227.1 million. We and our joint ven-
ture pariners generally provide credit enhancements
to this financing in the form of loan-to-value mainte-
nance agreements which require us under certain
circumstances to reduce the venture’s borrowings
to the extent such borrowings plus construction
completion costs exceed a specified percentage of
the value of the property securing the loan. Either a
decrease in the value of the property securing the
loan or an increase in construction completion costs
could trigger this payment obligation. Typically, we
share these obligations with our other partners and,
in some instances, these obligations are subject to
limitations on the amount that we could be required
to pay down. As of December 31, 2002, approxi-
mately $178.7 million of our unconsolidated joint
venture borrowings were subject to these credit
enhancements.

We and our joint venture partners are generally obli-
gated to the project lenders to complete land devel-
opment improvements and the construction of
planned homes if the joint venture does not perform
the required construction. Provided we and the
other joint venture partners are in compliance with
these completion obligations, the project lenders
would be obligated to fund these improvements
through any financing commitments available under
the applicable joint venture development and con-
struction loans. In addition, we and our joint venture
partners have occasionally provided unsecured
environmental indemnities to joint venture project
lenders. In many instances these indemnities are
subjects to caps. In each case, we have performed
due diligence on potential environmental risks
including obtaining an independent environmental
review from outside consultants. These indemnities
obligate us to reimburse the project lenders for




claims related to environmental matters while the
project loan is outstanding.

Additionally, we and our joint venture partners have
indemnified third party surety providers with respect
to performance bonds issued on behalf of certain of
our unconsolidated joint ventures. If a joint venture
does not perform its obligations, the surety bond
could be called. If these surety bonds are called,
and the joint venture fails to reimburse the surety,
we and our joint venture partners would be obli-
gated to indemnify the surety. These surety indem-
nity arrangements are generally joint and several
obligations with our other joint venture partners. As
of December 31, 2002, there were approximately
$139.5 million of surety bonds outstanding subject
to these indemnity arrangements with our unconsol-
idated joint ventures.

Mortgage loans in process for which interest rates
were committed to borrowers totaled approximately
$28.0 million at December 31, 2002 and carried a
weighted average interest rate of approximately 5.9
percent. Interest rate risks related to these obliga-
tions are generally mitigated by Family Lending pre-
selling the loans to its investors or through its
interest rate hedging program. As of December 31,
2002, Family Lending had approximately $83.7 million
of closed mortgage loans held for sale and loans in
process that were originated on a non-presold
basis, of which approximately $77.3 million were
hedged by forward sale commitments of mortgage-
backed securities. In addition, Family Lending held
approximately $37.8 million in closed mortgage
loans which were presold to third party investors
subject to completion of their administrative review
of the applicable loan documents.

We are party to claims and litigation proceedings
arising in the normal course of business. Although
the legal responsibility and financial impact with
respect to certain claims and litigation cannot
presently be ascertained, we do not believe that
these matters will result in us making a payment of
monetary damages that, in the aggregate, would
have a material impact on our financial position,
results of operations or liquidity. It is possible that
the reserves provided for by us with respect to
such claims and litigation could change in the
near term.

11. INCOME TAXES
The provision for income taxes includes the follow-
ing components:

Year Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000

(Dollars in thousands)

Current:
Federal $60,431 $64,406 $57,711
State 11,144 13,661 12,560
71,575 78,067 70,271
Deferred:
Federal 3,624 (4,157) (4,001)
State 793 (499) (265)

4,417  (4,656)  (4,266)
Provision for income taxes $75,992 $73,411 $66,005

The components of our net deferred income tax
asset are as follows:

December 31,
2002 2001

{Dollars in thousands)
Inventory adjustments $ 945 $ 744
Financial accruals 15,218 18,172
State income taxes 3,900 4,781
Nondeductible purchase price (440) (744)
Amortization of goodwill (533) 403
Other (479) (328)

$18,611 $23,028

At December 31, 2002, we had a consolidated net
deferred tax asset of approximately $18.6 million.
Although realization is not assured, management
believes it is more likely than not that the net
deferred tax asset will be realized in future years.

The amount of the deferred tax asset considered
realizable, however, could be reduced in the near
term if estimates of future taxable income are
reduced or if tax rates are lowered.
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The effective tax rate differs from the federal statu-
tory rate of 35 percent due to the following items:

Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2000
(Dellars in thousands)

$194,681 $184,476 $166,147

Net income

Provision for income
taxes at statutory rate $ 68,138 $ 64,567 $ 58,151
Increases (decreases)
in tax resulting from:
State income taxes,
net of federal

benefit 7,759 8,270 7,736
Nondeductible
amortization

of goodwii — 534 437

Other 95 40 319)
Provision for income

taxes $ 75,992 $ 73,411 $ 66,005

Effective tax rate 39.0% 39.8% 39.7%

12. STOCK OPTION PLANS

In 1991, we adopted the 1991 Employee Stock
Incentive Plan (the “1991 Plan”) pursuant to which
our officers, directors and employees are eligible to

receive options to purchase shares of common
stock. Under the 1991 Plan, the maximum number
of shares of stock that may be issued is one million.
In 1997, our shareholders approved the 1997 Stock
Incentive Plan (the “1997 Plan”). Under the 1997
Plan, the maximum number of shares of stock that
may be issued is two million. On May 18, 2000, our
shareholders approved the 2000 Stock [ncentive
Plan (the “2000 Pian”). Under the 2000 Plan, the
maximum number of shares of stock that may be
issued is one million. On April 24, 2001, Standard
Pacific’s Board of Directors approved the 2001 Non-
Executive Officer Stock Incentive Plan with a maxi-
mum of 525,000 shares of stock that may be issued.
On May 15, 2002, our shareholders approved an
additional 1.5 million shares that may be issued
under the 2000 plan.

Options granted under the plans discussed above
were granted at prices equal to the fair market
value of the shares at the date of grant. These
options typically vest over a one to four year period
and are generally exercisable for a 10-year period.
When the options are exercised, the proceeds are
credited to equity net of the related income tax
benefits, if any.

The following is a summary of the transactions relating to the four plans on a combined basis for the years

ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000:

2002 2001 2000

Weighted Weighted Weighted

Average Average Average

Exercise Exercise Exercise

Options Price Options Price Options Price

Options outstanding, beginning of year 3,037,707  $14.88 2,565,549 $14.08 2,426,990 $11.53
Granted 766,000 22.90 823,000 16.50 558,500 23.26
Exercised (308,113) 15.63 (274,338) 11.45 (233,816) 10.71
Canceled (86,882) 17.21 (76,504) 17.78 (186,125) 12.79
Options outstanding, end of year 3,408,712 $16.58 3,037,707 $14.88 2,565,549 $14.08
Options exercisable at end of year 1,983,468 1,631,212 1,338,010
Options available for future grant 1,280,282 459,400 680,200




The fair value of each option granted during each of
the three years ended December 31, 2002, 2001
and 2000 was estimated using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing mode! on the date of grant using the
following weighted average assumptions:

2002 2001 2000
Dividend yield 1.40% 1.94% 1.38%
Expected volatility 53.93% 49.50% 47.44%
Risk-free interest rate 3.52% 5.25% 5.26%
Expected life 5years 5years 5 years

The 3,408,712 options outstanding as of December
31, 2002 have exercise prices ranging from $5.38 to
$32.63 with a weighted average exercise price of
$16.58 and a weighted average remaining contrac-
tual life of 7.0 years. As of December 31, 2002,
1,983,468 of these options are exercisable with a
weighted average exercise price of $14.06. Based
on the above assumptions, the weighted average
fair value of options granted during the years ended
December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 was $10.15,
$6.93 and $10.00, respectively.

As required for disclosure purposes only under
SFAS 123 and 148, we have measured the amount
of compensation expense which would have been
recognized related to stock options had the fair
value of options at the date of grant been used for
accounting purposes. This information is summa-
rized in Note 2 above.

13. STOCKHOLDER RICHTS PLAN AND COMMON
STOCK REPURCHASE PLAN

Effective December 31, 2001, Standard Pacific’s

Board of Directors approved the adoption of a new

stockholder rights agreement (the “Agreement”).

Under the Agreement, one preferred stock purchase

right is granted for each share of outstanding

common stock payable to holders of record on
December 31, 2001. The rights issued under the
Agreement replace rights previously issued by
Standard Pacific in 1991 under the prior rights plan,
which rights expired on December 31, 2001. Each
right entitles the holder, in certain takeover situa-
tions, as defined, and upon paying the exercise price
(currently $115), to purchase common stock or other
securities having a market value equal to two times
the exercise price. Also, if we merge into another
corporation, or if 50 percent or more of our assets
are sold, the rightholders may be entitled, upon pay-
ment of the exercise price, to buy common shares of
the acquiring corporation at a 50 percent discount
from the then current market value. In either situa-
tion, these rights are not exercisable by the acquir-
ing party. The rights may be redeemed by Standard
Pacific's Board of Directors under certain circum-
stances, including if they believe a proposed trans-
action to be in the best interests of our stockholders,
at the rate of $.001 per right. The rights will expire on
December 31, 2011, unless earlier redeemed, or
exchanged. If the rights have separated from the
common shares, the rights shall expire ten years
from the date they were separated.

In April 2001, our Board of Directors authorized a

$35 million stock repurchase plan that replaced our
previously authorized repurchase plan. In October
2002, our Board increased the buyback limit to $50
million and in January 2003 to $75 million. For the
year ended December 31, 2002, we repurchased
590,200 shares of common stock under the existing
plan for aggregate consideration of approximately
$13.6 million and from April 2001 through December
31, 2002, we have repurchased approximately 1.6
million shares of common stock for approximately
$32.7 million, feaving a balance of approximately
$42.3 million available for future repurchases.

59




° 60

14. RESULTS OF QUARTERLY OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

First Second Third Fourth
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Total!
2002
Revenues $288,567 $448,055 $465,305 $683,229 $1,885,155
Income before taxes $ 29,534 $ 43,082 $ 36,530 $ 85,534 $ 194,681
Net income $ 17,788 $ 25,989 $ 22,617 $ 52,295 $ 118,689
Diluted earnings per share $ 058 $ 0.81 $ 0.68 $ 1.58 $ 3.67
2001:
Revenues $288,384 $325,768 $336,381 $433,928 $1,384,461
Income before taxes $ 45,133 $ 43,742 $ 43,774 $ 51,827 $ 184,476
Net income $ 27,165 $ 26,318 $ 26,284 $ 31,299 $ 111,065
Diluted earnings per share $ 0.88 $ 0385 $ 086 $ 1.04 $ 3.63

1. Some amounts do not add across due to rounding differences in guarterly amounts and due to the impact of differences generated

between the quarterly and annual weighted average share calculations.

15. SUBSEQUENT EVENT (UNAUDITED)

In March 2003, we issued $125 million of 7%:%
Senior Notes which mature on March 15, 2013 (the
“7%:% Senior Notes”). These notes were issued at a
discount to yield approximately 7.88 percent under
the effective interest method. Interest on these
notes is payable on March 15 and September 15 of
each year until maturity. The 7%/:% Senior Notes are
redeemable at our option, in whole or in part,
commencing March 15, 2008 at 103.875 percent of
par, with the call price reducing ratably to par on
March 15, 2011. Net proceeds after underwriting
expenses were approximately $122.4 million and
were used to repay borrowings outstanding under
our revolving credit facility.

The senior notes are unsecured obligations and
rank equally with our other existing senior
unsecured indebtedness, including borrowings
under our revolving credit facility. We will, under
certain circumstances, be obligated to make an
offer to purchase a portion of the notes in the
event of certain asset sales. In addition, these
notes contain other restrictive covenants which,
among other things, impose certain limitations on
our ability to (1) incur additional indebtedness,
(2) create liens, (3) make restricted payments
(including investments in unconsolidated joint ven-
tures), and (4) sell assets. Also, upon a change in
control we are required to make an offer to pur-
chase these notes.

TRADING AND DIVIDEND INFORMATION

Standard Pacific Corp. common shares are traded on the New York Stock Exchange and Pacific Stock
Exchange under the symbol SPF. The high and low closing prices of the commaon shares during each quar-
ter of the past two years on the New York Stock Exchange and dividends paid per share are as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2002 2001

Quarter Ended High Low Dividend High Low Dividend
March 31 $32.45 $22.90 $0.08 $33.00 $19.50 $0.08
June 30 35.40 27.10 0.08 24.10 15.71 0.08
September 30 35.73 22.48 0.08 26.75 16.60 0.08
December 31 26.25 19.85 0.08 25.25 17.34 0.08
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